
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

P Tuesday, September 19, 2017, 6: 00 p. m.
Lemon Grove Community Center

o
3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Lemon Grove History Minute # 4"

Lemon Grove Home Grown 40 Year Business Recognition Series Honoring Conrad Lemon Grove
Mortuary

East County Homeless Task Force Update with Eric Lund,
San Diego East County Chamber of Commerce

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will be
referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from
the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes
August 15, 2017 Regular Meeting

Members present: Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, and M. Mendoza

September 5, 2017 Regular Meeting

Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, and M. Mendoza

B.       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Auggie Matt, Finance Manager
Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this
agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title



D.       Amendment No. 1 to the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 City of Lemon Grove Consolidated
Operating and Capital Budget

The City Council will consider a resolution that amends the Consolidated
Operating and Capital Budget with revised balances that should be reflected in the FY
2017- 18 project expenditure allocation.

Reference:  Auggie Matt, Finance Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E Reject sole bid for Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related
Construction Services

The City Council will consider a resolution that rejects the sole bid received for the
Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs and Related Construction Services,
Invitation 009- 18 received on August 10, 2017.

Reference: Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2.. City of Lemon Grove Climate Action Plan

The City Council will discuss and advise on the City of Lemon Grove Climate Action Planning
process.

Reference: Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst
Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction to Staff

3, Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700-0004 Regarding the Denial of Zoning Clearance
No. ZC1- 700- 0016 Continued from August 15, 2017; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use
Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in the General
Commercial Zone

The City Council will continue a public hearing and consider a resolution that upholds the
Development Services Director's determination tto deny ZC1- 700- 0016, a request to apply for a
Conditional Use Permit to establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in
the General Commercial Zone.

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director
Recommendation: Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)



Closed Session

Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code Section 54956. 8
Address:  8084 Lemon Grove Way, Lemon Grove, California
Agency Negotiators: Lydia Romero and Mike Wapner
Negotiating parties: The San Diego Community Land Trust
Under negotiation:  Price and Terms

Conference with Real Property Negotiators Government Code Section 54956. 8
Address:  Property near 3615 Lemon Grove Avenue, remnant parcel
Agency Negotiators: Lydia Romero, Mike James, and Mike Wapner
Negotiating parties: Owen Mossy, Mossy Honda
Under negotiation: Price and Terms

Adjournment

PVI1p w Glove wli61 :), Ti:) V id sat" a d,', aYUY1u' 1hu rof: Y" Ili;'; fix ' u Y , ti ul" V6,,;ug w;^ uuli di' au' ua r a e ii l1  p + u7 r riu u; U w uVIIG II u IcailiVi,, Ad   A  ullroa  i,

A ahcaequire a_ uskw s io a'ss    ; I  a, 7' 

is, 
uui. Vr  rr  . uugs V uVi. City auua. ll py au  . . ii . such  , sustauii  A: H„ e

aroufr yp , "" py ler eu  . L91) 825-, ryJCtial1l lf  „ u, uarl to VI^   aeefiooy A kill agiin( j   , aieiis Baallalou p. 09, uV n+    au   aa

o. uhli ievvu:',',,a a ait City I11 pall



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

August 15, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember David Arambula,

Councilmember Jerry Jones, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza.

City Council Members absent:

None.

City Staff present:

City Manager, Lydia Romero; Sheriff' s Department, Lt. Scott Amos; Development Services
Director, David De Vries; City Clerk, Susan Garcia; Assistant City Manager/ Public Works
Director; Mike James; City Attorney, James P. Lough; and Fire Chief, Colin Stowell.
Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza.

Presentation

The " Lemon Grove History Minute" video was presented that featured former Lemon Grove
Recreation Director, Nancy McCadam.

Mayor Vasquez presented a proclamation declaring September as Disaster Preparedness
Month.

Andy McKellar, Heartland Fire and Rescue Emergency Preparedness Coordinator, provided a
presentation for emergency preparedness.

Public Comment

Michael and Beckie Perez reported that they are the owners for the property next to City Hall.
Their intent with the property is to assist single women, through their pregnancies.

John L. Wood commented on a flag at a local business that isn' t illuminated, weed abatement,
and the City' s municipal code that allows marijuana dispensaries.

Brenda Hammond commented on issues with the homeless population in Lemon Grove.

Anita Lopez, representing Lemon Grove Heal Zone, commented on their recent conference in
Long Beach, to promote health, wellness, and chronic obesity. She expressed appreciation to
Mayor Vasquez for her participation at the conference.

1



Cynara Velasquez, Citizens for Patient' s Rights, commented on a recently submitted citizen' s
initiative, to amend the City' s current medical marijuana dispensary ordinance.

1. Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council
August 1, 2017 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Reject Claim

E. Reject Claim

F. Reject Claim

G. Reject Claim

H. Reject Claim

I. Reject Claim

J. Reject Claim

K. 2017- 18 City Council Priorities

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

2.  Authorization to Advertise a Request for Proposal for the Pavement Management
Program Update

Mike James reported that on January 5, 2010, the City Council adopted a Pavement
Management Program ( PMP) that was performed by Nichols Consulting Engineers.  The PMP
is a tool that allocates limited resources toward the process of selecting the proper street
treatment, in a timely manner, to prolong the street conditions over the entire street network.
The chief benefit of using a tool like the PMP is to avoid costly repairs to the street network by
acting sooner rather than later, because it is less expensive to keep good roads in good shape,
than to repair worse roads at a later date.

On May 23, 2017, at the Street Rehabilitation Workshop, the City Council received information
about the PMP, the City' s current pavement condition index, and staff' s recommendation to
move forward to update the PMP.

The request for proposals highlights the following; review all historic data about the City' s
pavement management program, evaluate the current street conditions, create a five- year list to

repair City streets, utilizing all anticipated funds, and provide software training to City staff, in
order to manage the program during the five year period.

Councilmember Jones asked if a sub- surface analysis could be included in the request for
proposal.

Lydia Romero stated that the sub- surface analysis could be bid as a separate item.

Mayor Vasquez stated that the City Council authorizes City staff to advertise the request for
proposals.

Public Speaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to speak.



3. Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AAI- 700- 0002 Regarding the Denial of Zoning
Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0010; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to
Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8249 Broadway in the General
Commercial Zone

Mayor Vasquez noted that the City received an email from the applicant' s attorney which stated
that Rodi Mikha, on behalf of Iden' s Investment, LLC is withdrawing the Appeal number AA1-
7000- 0002 for the denaul of the zoning clearance number ZC1- 700-0010 for a proposed
medical marijuana dispensary at 8249 Broadway.  They accept staff' s decision in the matter.

4. Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0003 Regarding the Denial of Zoning
Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0012; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to
Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway in the Heavy Commercial
Zone

David De Vries reported that this appeal hearing was scheduled for the July 18, 2017, City
Council meeting and was continued by the City Council to August 15, 2017, at the applicant' s
request.

In November 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure V, an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which MMDs may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code.  The permit

process for MMDs requires approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP), and the performance

standards prohibit MMDs on properties within 1, 000 feet of certain protected uses, including
schools and licensed daycare facilities. Schools include any public or private school providing
instruction in kindergarten or grades one to 12.  See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section
17. 32. 090.

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a
conditional use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within
1, 000 feet of a protected use,  in this instance a school and licensed daycare facility.  Staff
contends that it has discovered appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to

justify that there is both a school and a licensed daycare facility within 1, 000 feet of the subject
property.  The appellant contends that the subject property is not within 1, 000 feet of the
protected uses.

In order to identify and map the location of protected uses, staff relied on a variety of resources
including, but not limited to, the website Greatschools. org and the website for the California
Department of Social Services ( DSS). DSS is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the
State of California.  City Council should note that the DSS Website reveals the locations of
licensed daycare conducted in commercial and institutional settings, but does not reveal the

locations of family daycare homes,  which are conducted in private residential settings.  To
provide the public with a map identifying potential locations for MMDs, while protecting the
locations of family daycare homes, City staff created a draft map with 1, 000 foot buffers around
the parcels where known protected uses are located. Staff then made those buffers opaque to
obscure the underlying parcel geography.

On March 7, 2017, staff presented a report to City Council describing the recommended draft
review procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish MMDs. Staff also

presented the draft Medical Marijuana Zoning Map it had created.



The review procedures include using the Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in
screening and reviewing of MMD applications. Complete ZC applications for sites which meet
the zoning criteria and distance restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32,  and which
include all required application materials will be deemed complete, and the applicants may then
submit for CUP approval by the City Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the
specified criteria are denied by staff Staff' s decision to deny any application is subject to appeal
to the City Council, pursuant to LGMC Section 17. 28.020( 1).

On April 6, 2017, the appellant filed ZC1- 700- 0012, an application to apply for a conditional use
permit to establish a MMD at the subject property.  Prior to accepting the application,  staff

checked the location of the project site on the Medical Marijuana Zoning Map and determined it
was ineligible for a dispensary. Staff then informed the appellant that the proposed project site

was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use, and therefore staff would have no option but to deny
the ZC application.

The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff's admonishment, and on April 17,
2017,  the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0012.  On April 20,  2017,  the

appellant filed AA1- 700- 0003, an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision. The appeal
states " The denial letter does not state the specific school or state licensed daycare home and
therefore has not put the applicant on notice for the reason for denial.  However, the only
potential sensitive use is Saint John of the Cross and this school is more than 1000' from the
proposed use". See the attached exhibit prepared by staff depicting the location of the site in
relation to the church property.

On May 8,  2017,  staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging receipt of the appeal,
informing him that the appeal hearing date would be July 18, 2017, and advising him to submit
any additional information he wished to provide prior to the hearing. In the same letter, staff
disclosed that the protected use affecting the subject property was Saint John of the Cross
Catholic Parish located at 8086 and 8175 Broadway. It should be noted that the letter includes
an error. The error noted is that the subject property is located 822 feet west of the church,
when in fact,  the subject property is located approximately 822 feet east of the church' s
property.  As of August 9,  2017,  no additional information has been received,  excepting

additional information from the appellant' s legal counsel which was received prior to the July 18,
2017 City Council meeting. The appellant' s legal counsel did contact staff and agreed to the
July 18, 2017, hearing date.

On May 23, 2017, City staff received a letter from the staff at Saint John of the Cross Catholic
Parish. The letter verifies that all three parcels comprising the church property are utilized in the
conduct of the school and the daycare program. For example, the school uses the auditorium on

the eastern parcel to conduct school- related events and to serve school lunch on a daily basis.
The church also uses the youth center located on the eastern parcel to conduct daycare
activities.

Saint John of the Cross Catholic Parish owns three adjacent parcels on the north side of
Broadway. All three of these parcels comprise the church site. The western parcel is developed
with school classroom buildings, a playground, meeting rooms, parking facilities, and
landscaping. The center parcel is developed with the church sanctuary, parking, and
landscaping. The eastern parcel is developed with a meeting hall used by the Knights of
Columbus, a youth center, and an auditorium with more parking and landscaping. The appellant
has correctly indicated that the portion of the site developed with classroom buildings is the

western parcel, and that parcel is slightly more than 1, 000 feet from the proposed dispensary
site.

4



However, staff has verified that the church utilizes all three parcel in the conduct of the school
and daycare facility. The youth center located on the eastern parcel is used for daycare, and the
auditorium also located on the eastern parcel is used daily to serve lunch to the students. The
auditorium is also used to host special events and presentations for the school. The eastern
parcel of the church property is located approximately 822 feet from the proposed dispensary
site and is therefore ineligible to be approved as a dispensary.

Mr. De Vries stated that the City Council received a letter yesterday from the appellant' s
attorney, Ms. Gina Austin that has been added to the public record. Ms. Austin claims there are
constructed barriers, such as, buildings and fences that impede direct access to the proposed

dispensary.  Staff' s contention is that fences and buildings are not constructed barriers.
Measure V references a freeway and flood control channel as examples of a constructed
barrier, not buildings and fences which are of less significance.

City staff did measure the distance between the easterly parcel of the Saint John of the Cross
facility and the parcel at 8260 Broadway using direct access via only streets; the distance was
947 feet, still under 1, 000 feet.

Councilmember Jones disclosed that he met with City staff to discuss this appeal.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza disclosed that her granddaughter attended Saint John of the Cross
School and she volunteered with their lunch program.

The City Council discussed and questioned the term barrier and the definition.

Chance Hawkins, Special Counsel for City staff, regarding barriers he explained the City' s
municipal code states natural topographical, constructed barriers, such as freeways or flood
control channels.

Mayor Vasquez asked for clarification on the word barrier because a freeway is not a natural
occurrence and would a building be considered a barrier.

Chance Hawkins stated that staff has traditionally viewed this as the Trolley line and the
freeway as barriers.

Mayor Vasquez opened the public hearing.

Gina Austin, representing the applicant, explained that the school isn' t located on all of the
parcels owned by Saint John of the Cross and is outside of the 1000 feet distance requirement.
Using the information initially provided by City Staff, they conducted a survey from 8086
Broadway the far left parcel; the other parcel is where the children eat lunch.  Regarding the
barrier issue, she noted that you can' t follow a path of travel by going over buildings, fencing,
houses, and an apartment complex, they impedes travel.  Due to the barriers, the distance to

the school or the day care center is located is 1360 or 1250 feet.

Chris Williams, applicant, stated that he has been to Saint John of the Cross several times and
did not have any problems accessing the auditorium and the Knights of Columbus Hall, which
indicated to him, this was not part of the school. He added that he values Lemon Grove and
believes that this is an opportunity for the City to move forward.

5



The following public speakers were opposed to the marijuana dispensary at 8260 Broadway;

Jim Stanley, St. John of the Cross
Greg Krum, Principal, St. John of the Cross
Else Hanning
Jesse Ramirez

David Mendez

The following public speakers were in favor of the marijuana dispensary at 8260 Broadway:
Lavonne Gulpin

Skye Ross

Marco Molina

Kathleen McLean

Cheryl Marrow

Lee Mattar

Rakesh Goyal

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
close the public hearing passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza stated that the Saint John of the Cross School, to the west, is a
new main school building and previously it was behind the church and the preschool along with
the kindergarten was under the Knights of Columbus Hall. After the new school was built, the
old building is now used as the cafeteria and is part of the school. She added that Washington
Street previously ran through the school and has since been closed to vehicles. She added that
the school, daycare center, and church are part of the school. The City' s municipal code
requires 1000 feet distance and 947 feet is not acceptable.

Mayor Vasquez asked for clarification on the three parcels and what defines a barrier.

David De Vries answered that the school and the day care are on the larger parcel, however,
the school and day care use all three parcels. This has always been viewed_as one property,
not three separate parcels.

James Lough read the definition of premises from the City' s municipal code. Regarding the
measurement issue, he recommends following what has been done previously, with a circle
denoting the measurement, not a direct line. With the typical measurement, it doesn' t matter
how many buildings are in between, that would be a deviation from previously used
measurement methods.

David De Vries explained regarding the measurement of 947 feet, this was taken from the
Northeast corner from the easterly parcel, then direct route southeast along Lemon Grove Way,
to the corner of Lemon Grove Way and Broadway, then northeast along Broadway to the corner
of 8260 Broadway.

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, J. Mendoza, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

6



Resolution No. 2017 - 3533: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove
Upholding The Development Services Director' s Determination to Deny a Request to Apply For
a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 8260 Broadway,
Lemon Grove, California

5. Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0004 Regarding the Denial of Zoning
Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0016; a Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to
Establish a Medical Marijuana Dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in the General
Commercial Zone

Mayor Vasquez stated that the applicant for appeal No. AA1- 700- 0004 has requested that the

public hearing be continued to September 19, 2017.

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones commented on the special investigation recently conducted at SANDAG
and added the Executive Director has resigned.

Councilmember Arambula attended Lemon Grove' s Annual Community Potluck.

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no reports this evening.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza attended League of California Cities and SANDAG meetings.  Also,

the Soroptimist Margarita party, the retirement celebration for Lemon Grove School District
Superintendent, Ernest Anastos, the 7511 anniversary celebration for the First Baptist Church,
and Lemon Grove' s Annual Community Potluck,

Mayor Vasquez attended the 32nd Anniversary of the Women' s Convention, Civic Night hosted
by Southern California Second Jurisdiction, where she presented a certificate of recognition.
She also attended Movies in the Park Lemon, Grove' s Annual Community Potluck, the
retirement celebration for Lemon Grove School District Superintendent, Ernest Anastos, and

participated at the Heal Zone event in Long Beach.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Lt. Amos reported on the first Lemon Grove Sheriff' s Department bike patrol and added that will
continue through October.

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:

Two Cases

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

Adjournment

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 8: 48 p. m.

7



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

September 5, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Councilmember David Arambula, Councilmember Jerry Jones, and
Councilmember Matt Mendoza,

City Council Members absent:

Mayor Pro Tem Jennifer Mendoza

City Staff present:

City Manager, Lydia Romero; Sheriff' s Department Sergeant, Scott Amos; Development
Services Director, David De Vries, Fire Division Chief, Daryn Drum; City Clerk, Susan Garcia;
Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; Mike James, City Attorney, James Lough; and
Finance Manager, Auggie Matt.

Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember Jerry Jones.

Presentations

The Lemon Grove History Minute # 3 video was presented that featured Kindahl Hunter Rhodes

of Hunter's Nursery.

Mayor Vasquez presented a proclamation honoring Hunter's Nursery.

Public Comment

Lim Cheng commented on issues with the homeless near his business

Helen Ofield expressed appreciation to the City for recognizing Hunter' s Nursery

1. Consent Calendar

Councilmember Arambula requested that item 1. E Resolution in Support of Diversity and in
Opposition of Hate Speech and Domestic Terrorism, be removed from the Consent Calendar,

A. Approval of City Council
July 18, 2017 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Rejection of Claim

E. Resolution in Support of Diversity and in Opposition of Hate Speech and
Domestic Terrorism

I



Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Absent: J. Mendoza

1. E. Resolution in Support of Diversity and in Opposition of Hate Speech and Domestic
Terrorism

Councilmember Arambula read the resolution supporting diversity and inclusionary governance
and opposing hate speech and domestic terrorism.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve item 1. E passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Absent: J. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017- 3534: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Supporting Diversity and Inclusionary Governance and Opposing Hate Speech and
Domestic Terrorism

2. Public Hearing to Consider an Amendment to the Transnet Local Street Improvement
Program of Projects for FY 2017- 21

Mike James stated that TransNet funds are programmed for congestion relief or maintenance

related projects that impact City streets, storm drain, and or traffic projects.  The biennial
adoption of the Local Street Improvement Program of Projects reconciles the City' s prior budget
year, with the amount of TransNet funds anticipated to be received the following year.

This amendment focuses on the City Council' s priorities of keeping the alignment program
funded and towards ongoing street rehabilitation projects.

He noted that there has been a computer error at SANDAL, regarding the payments made to
the City.  He provided revised documentation to the City Council as Exhibit 1 and Table 1.

Mayor Vasquez opened the public hearing.

Public Speaker( s)

There were no requests from the public to speak.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
close the public hearing and adopt the resolution with the amendment " reflected in
Exhibit 1 attached and Table 1" as presented by the City Attorney passed, by the
following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Absent: J. Mendoza

2



Resolution No. 2017 — 3535: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California; Approving an Amendment to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of
Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021

3. Approval of the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 Road Maintenance Rehabilitation Account

Funding Allocation

Mike James stated in 2017, the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 ( SB 1) was created
to establish a new funding source in California' s transportation system. The Road Maintenance
and Rehabilitation Account ( RMRA) in the State Transportation Fund is intended to address

deferred maintenance on the State highway system, local street, and road systems.  A
requirement of SBI is for each entity to declare what it plans to use the funds for each year.

RMRA funds are derived from a new gas tax, transportation improvement fees, and a portion of

the diesel excise tax.  The funds are continuously appropriated and apportioned to local
governments monthly and not based on a reimbursement basis.  The amount that any city may
receive is allocated per capita with the first distribution expected in January 2018.  The City is
expected to receive an approximate total of $ 150, 355 in Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 ( FY 2017- 18).

The use of RMRA local streets and roads funds is similar to the Highway Users Tax Account
HUTA) use rules.  Pursuant to Streets and Highway Code Section 2030, RMRA local streets

and roads allocations must be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the following;

road maintenance and rehabilitation, safety projects, railroad grade separations, traffic control
devices, and complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian

and bicycle safety projects.

RMRA contains a local agency Maintenance of Effort ( MOE) requirement that applies to funds
allocated through the RMRA.  In order to receive any RMRA funds in FY 2017- 18 a city must
expend on streets and roads, discretionary general fund revenues of at least the average that
the city spent in FY 2009- 10, FY 2010- 11, and FY 2011- 12 in FY 2017- 18.    This means that in

FY 2017- 18, the City MOE expenditure requirement is $ 301, 668 in order to receive $ 150, 355.

Mr. James noted that the City already contributes to a similar MOE for its use of TransNet
funds.   In August 2017, City staff confirmed with League of California Cities staff and that the
TransNet MOE may also be considered to satisfy RMRA MOE requirements.  This is significant

because almost half of the RMRA MOE has already been met, due to the City' s compliance with
the TransNet MOE requirements.

The RMRA requires that the City submit an annual report of project completion to receive
RMRA funds.  The report must include descriptions of all projects for which RMRA funds were

expended including:   description,  location, funds expended,  completion date,  and estimated

useful life of the project.

Councilmember M. Mendoza asked if the proposed $ 301, 668 is in the approved budget.

Lydia Romero answered that approximately $ 164, 000 was budgeted and that meets the MOE

for Transnet funds. In order to accept the SB 1 funds an additional $ 137, 000 is needed to meet

both MOE thresholds.

Action: Motion by Councilmember M. Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:    Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, M. Mendoza

Absent: J. Mendoza

3



Resolution No. 2017 — 3536: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California, Amends the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 Budget to Program Road Maintenance and
Rehabilitation Account Funds

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones attended a San Diego East County Chamber of Commerce meeting.

Councilmember Arambula had no reports this evening.

Councilmember M. Mendoza had no reports this evening.

Mayor Vasquez attended Senator Anderson' s community coffee meeting, and the 2017
Presidential Champion Award Ceremony where she recognized Grand Master Spears for his
efforts teaching martial arts in Lemon Grove.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries reported that a Lemon Grove Park Beautification and Clean- Up Event is to be
held on September 16, 2017, with registration to begin at 8: 30 a. m. at Lemon Grove Park.

James Lough reported that he will be attending the League of California Cities Annual City
Attorney conference, at his own expense.

Adjournment

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 7: 00 p. m.

4



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted:

Auggie Matt, Finance Manager ACH/ AP Checks 08/ 29/ 17- 09/ 07/ 17 1, 229, 554. 78

For Council Meeting: 09/ 19/ 17
Payroll- 08/ 29/ 17 141, 028, 49

Total Demands 1, 370, 58127

Check No Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Vendor Name Check Amount

CHECK CHECK

CHECK NO INVOICE NO VENDOR NAME DATE Description INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT

ACH Refill 8/ 28/ 17 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services 09/ 29/ 2017 Postage Usage 8/ 28/ 17 250..00 250. 00

ACH 1000202684 City of San Diego 08/ 29/ 2017 Metro Sewer System FYIS- 1st Qtr 7/ 1/ 17- 9/ 30/ 17 695, 48600 695, 486. 00

ACH Aug29 17 US Treasury 08/ 31/ 2017 Federal Taxes 8/ 29/ 17 31, 573. 72 31, 57332

ACH Aug29 17 Employment Development Department 08/ 31/ 2017 State Taxes 8/ 29/ 17 8, 72639 8, 72639

ACH Aug16- 29 17 Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan 08/ 31/ 2017 45. 7 Plan 8/ 16/ 17- 8/ 29/ 17 5, 040. 39 5, 04039

ACH 809779 Aflac 08/ 31/ 2017 Aflac Insurance 1, 038. 72 1, 038, 72

ACH 50882291 Wax Bank 08/ 31/ 2017 Fuel- Fire Dept- Jul' 17 41149 41349

ACH Aug17 Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Trust 08/ 31/ 2017 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust- Aug' 17 2, 630, 55 2, 630. 55

ACH Aug17 Wage Works 09/ 31/ 2017 FSA Reimbursement- Aug' 17 86G 00 96600

ACH Aug17 Power Pay Biz/ Evo 09/ 01/ 2017 Online Credit Card Processing- Aug' 17 55. 91 5531

ACH Sep17 Pars Health 09/ 05/ 2017 Pers Health Insurance- Sep' 17 52,446. 26 52, 446. 26

ACH Aug17 Dharma Merchant Services 09/ 05/ 2017 Merchant Fees- Aug' 17 585, 57 585. 57

ACH Aug17 Authorize Net 09/ 05/ 2017 Merchant Fees- In- Store& Online- Aug' 17 47. 20 47. 20

ACH 4154920380 SDG& E 09/ 07/ 2017 Electric Usage: St Light- 7/ 31/ 17- 8/ 31/ 17 1, 86012 1, 860. 22

ACH 3568860625 SDG& E 09/ 07/ 2017 Electric Usage: St Light- 7/ 31/ 17- 8/ 31/ 17 1, 272, 90 1, 27290

8233 10257 AdminSure 08/ 30/ 2017 Workers' Compensation Claims Administration- Aug' 17 427. 50 427, 50

8234 56202 Anthem Blue Cross EAP 08/ 30/ 2017 Employee Assistance Program- Sep' 17 165e0 16500

8235 155SOL- IN Aztec Landscaping Inc.  08/ 30/ 2017 Trolley Corridor Landscape Project- Plants 6, 048. 08 15, 67708

30727- IN Landscape Mgmt Svc Jul' 17 9, 629. 00

8236 5188 Bear Electrical Solutions, Inc.     08/ 30/ 2017 Traffic Signal Maintenance Svc- Response- Jul 2017 911. 50 91150

823: 7 799035- 9 BJ' s Rentals 08/ 30/ 2017 Propane 15. 46 3243

801612- 9 Propane 1697

8238 1146717- IN- CR Boot World Inc. 08/ 30/ 2017 Credit- Work Boots- PW Crew 27. 42 472, 58

1147477- IN Work Boots- PW Crew 250L00

1147706- IN Work Boots- PW Crew 25000

8239 26208- 2 Brobeck, West, Borges, Rosa& Douville 08/ 30/ 2017 Prof Svcs: George Hills A GHCOOISG50 74535       " 14::1. 35

8240 WO- 1341 Chihuahua Plumbing Inc. 08/ 30/ 2017 Plumbing Repair- Sheriff' s Station 628. 21,       62811

8241 694382619 Cintas Corporation H694 08/ 30/ 2017 Janitorial Supplies- 8/ 24/ 17 229. 64 229. 64

8242 FR50000054 City of El Cajon 08/ 30/ 2017 Overtime Reimbursement- Pearson 8/ 9/ 17 585. 87 585. 87

8243 19354 City of La Mesa 08/ 30/ 2017 Overtime Reimbursement- Doig 7/ 6/ 17& Lopez 7/ 15/ 17 2, 485, 91 2, 621 75

19560 2018 Shift Calendar- Lemon Grove Share 135. 84

8244 1712 Clothing International, Inc 08/ 30/ 2017 Day Camp T- shirts 2, 32932 2, 32992

8245 8/ 19/ 2017 Cox Communications 08/ 30/ 2017 Phone/ PW Yard/ 2873 Skyline- 8/ 19/ 17- 9/ 18/ 17 21IO2 21445

8/ 18/ 2017 Copy Roorn/ City Manager Fax Line- 8/ 18/ 17- 9/ 17/ 17 143

8246 3767 D Max Eriginee6inginr 08/ 30/ 2017 1993 Darn Drive Final SWCRMP Review 18/ 9/ 17- 8/ 16/ 17 780. 00 2, 608, 71

3768 Grove Lofts Stormwater Inspection Svcs thru 7/ 31/ 17 25874



3769 Center Hilltop Stormwater Construction Inspechn Svcs thru7/ 31 230..70

3770 Lemon Grove Realignment Stormwater Inspectn Svcs thru 7/ 31 259. 27

3774 Celsius 2 SWAMP Review 42 8/ 17/ 17- 8/ 22/ 17 720, 00

3775 McDonalds Broadway SWAMP Review 18/ 23/ 17 360. 00

8247 0822172305 Domestic Linen- California Inc.    08/ 30/ 2017 Shop Towels& Safety Mats 8/ 22/ 17 102. 20 102

8248 122 Felix Backflow, Prevention 08/ 30/ 2017 Prof Svcs: Backflow Certification 620 00 1, 62000

8249 INVID12239 George Hills Company 08/ 30/ 2017 TPA Claims Svc- Jul 17 1, 93030 1, 9:30. 70

8250 Petty Cash- 8/ 24 Gill Rojas or Brenda Wardrip 08/ 30/ 2017 Petty Cash- Summer Daycamp Supplies 12655 458. 42

Petty Cash- Mileage- Boyce 5/ 17/ 17- 6/ 21/ 17 33 54

Petty Cash- Supplies- Family Art Festival 5/ 20/ 17 25. 85

Petty Cash- Office Supplies 24. 76

Petty Cash- Mileage- Carrasco 5/ 31/ 17 10, 38

Petty Cash- Livescan- Patterson- Smith 1800

Petty Cash- Mileage- Tarmon 5/ 30/ 17- 7/ 18/ 17 9240

Petty Cash- Sheriff Station- Maintenance/ Parts 13. 94

Petty Cash- Printing Trustee Transfer Once- 1936 Washington St 16, 00

Petty Cash- Mileage- Zafico 9/ 29/ 16- 6/ 20/ 17 1605

Petty Cash- Supplies for Night Out Against Crime 8/ 2/ 17 32. 82

Petty Cash- PW- Protective Clothing/ Uniform 8. 62

Petty Cash- LGPW423- Sign& Graffiti Unit- Tools& Supplies 49. 51

82.!.'31 Reimb- 8/ 24/ 17 Govea, Garrett 08/ 30/ 2017 Reimb: Tuition Reimb- BS Mgmt Prog/ Govea 7/ 26/ 17- 8/ 14/ 17 810. 00 810. 00

8252 1. 3 Heaven' s Windows 08/ 30/ 2017 Summer Lunch Prog/ Weekly Van Rntl- CHAMPS Grant 8/ 11- 18/ 17 43635 43675

9253 10078 Infrastructure Engineering Corporation 08/ 30/ 2017 Prof Svc: LGA Realignment 7/ 1/ 17- 7/ 28/ 17 34, 474. 79 34, 47439

8254 1133 JPW Communications 08/ 30/ 2017 LG Communications Project- 7/ 1/ 17- 7/ 31/ 17 2, 250. 00 2, 250. 00

9255 122668 Knott' s Pest Control, Inc. 08/ 30/ 2017 Ant Control- Senior Center- 8/ 2/ 17 75..00 75. 00

82.,56 1445150 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 08/ 30/ 2017 Prof Svcs: LE050- 00003 Pre- Litigation thru 7/ 31/ 17 595, 00 3, 085. 00

1445151 Prof Svcs: LE050- 00200 FLSA Audit thru 7/ 31/ 3. 7 2, 49000

8257 4314214 Mallory Safety and Supply, LLC 08/ 30/ 2017 Safety Glasses/ Nitrile Gloves/ PVC Coated Gloves 223. 95 223. 95

8258 257 Metro Wastewater JPA 08/ 30/ 2017 CLG Share of Metro JPA 2017- 18 Annual Budget 15, 622 00 15, 622

8259 210325 Ninyo& Moore 08/ 30/ 2017 Grove Loft Apartments Inspection Svcs thru 7/ 28/ 17 482. 00 1, 164. 00

210326 Hilltop Condos Proff Inspection Svcs thru 7/ 28/ 17 270..50

210327 Lincoln Homes Inspection Svcs thru 7/ 28/ 17 41150

8260 146256 Pacific Sweeping 08/ 30/ 2017 Street Sweeping/ Main St/ Clean Up Event- 7/ 22/ 17 360. 00 360. 00

8261 PD- 35741 Plumbers Depot Inc 08/ 30/ 2017 LGPW032 Service/ Oil Pump/ Blower- Sewer Camera- GapVax 1, 634, 34 1, 63434

8262 81936518 SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC 08/ 30/ 2017- Mulch- Trolley Corridor Landscape 945 50 84550

9263 9139 Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop 08/ 30/ 2017 Trimmer Line 28. 72 114. 56

9165 Saw Chains& Chain Oil 95. 84

8264 6481 T- Man Traffic Supply 08/ 30/ 2017 Traffic Paint 84760 847, 60

8265 00054479 The East County Californian 08/ 30/ 2017 Pavement Mgmt Program Update RFP Notice 8/ 24/ 17 20100 203, 00

8266 3174105- CA US Health Works Medical Group, PC 08/ 30/ 2017 Annual DMV Medical Exam- 8/ 3/ 17 99. 00 297..00

3177842- CA Annual DMV Medical Exam- 8/ 9/ 17 99, 00

3177842- CA Annual DMV Medical Exam- 8/ 10/ 17 99. 00

8267 Au1g29 17 Vantage Point riramsfer Agents 457 0813012017 ICMA Deferred CbmrpiencatIon Pay Period Ending 8/ 29117- - --       580. 47'---  - 580: 77------

8268 9790912385 Verizon Wireless 08/ 30/ 2017 Mobile Broadband Access- 7/ 13/ 17- 8/ 12/ 17 76. 02 264, 80

9790911775 PW Tablets- 7/ 13/ 17- 8/ 12/ 17 18838

8269 71. 549486 Vulcan Materials Company 08/ 30/ 2017 Asphaft/ SS1H 4. 5 Gallon Bucket 11564 1, 273. 67

71549487 Asphalt 142. 38

71551243 Asphalt/ SSIH 4 5 Gallon Bucket 1715, 71

71554588 Asphalt/ SSIH 4. 5 Gallon Bucket 17! 5.. 71.

715580311 Asphalt/ SSIH 4. 5 Gallon Bucket 21142

71558032 Asphalt 14062

11559886 Asphalt/ 551H 4. 5 Gallon Bucket 1' 73: 95

71562728 Asphalt 136. 24

8270 Aug17 Wage Works 08/ 30/ 2017 FSA Monthly Admin/ Compliance Fee- Aug' 17 84. 00 84. 00

8271 129389 West Coast Arborists, Inc,       08/ 30/ 2017 Tree Maintenance- 7/ 1/ 17- 7/ 15/ 17 13, 046, 25 21, 455 10

128488 Tree Maintenance- 7/ 16/ 17- 7/ 31/ 17 8, 408 85



8272 201604- 013 West Coast General Corporation 08/ 30/ 2017 LGA Realignment Prof- 7/ 1/ 17- 7/ 31/ 17 231, 999, 96 231, 999. 96

8273 0170727 Zumar Industries, Inc.   09/ 30/ 2017 Signs- Street Name Signs 1, 745. 55 1, 145 55

8274 8/ 22/ 2017 AT& T 09/ 06/ 20. 1. 7 Backup City Hall Internet- 7/ 23/ 17- 8/ 22/ 17 7' 5. 00 115, 05

10135336 Fire Backup Phone Line- 7/ 22/ 17- 8/ 21/ 17 4005

8275 Reirnb 8/ 31/ 17 Boyce, Stephanie 09/ 06/ 2017 Mileage RLimbursernent- Boyce 7/ 26/ 17- 8/ 31/ 17 21... 88 21 88

8276 Camacho Camacho, Dulce 09/ 06/ 2017 Refund/ Camacho, Dulce/ Deposit- Courtyard- 8/ 27/ 17 200, 00 200. 0

8277 694385472 Cintas Corporation 9694 09/ 06/ 2017 Janitorial Supplies- 8/ 31/ 17 352, 43 1, 951 72

694385473 Janitorial Supplies- 8/ 31/ 17 11, 599. 29

8278 19579 City of La Mesa 09/ 06/ 2017 FYI6- 17 Qtr4- JPA Reconciliation- Apr- Jury 2017 22, 684: 00 22, 684 00

8279 8/ 21- 24/ 17 Esgil Corporation 09/ 06/ 2017 75% Building Fees- 8/ 21/ 17- 8/ 24/ 17 5, 9'35, 49 1. 6, 73'967

8/ 28- 31/ 17 75% Building Fees- 8/ 28/ 17- 8/ 31/ 17 10, 804, 19

8280 25535 Excel! Security, Inc.     09/ 06/ 2017 Senior Center Security Guard- 8/ 26/ 17 x6':4. 87 1, 202, 59

25554 Senior Center Security Guard- 9/ 2/ 17 638, 72

8281 47300 Global Power Group, Inc, 09/ 06/ 2017 Preventive Maintenance- Generator/ Fire Station 36TOO 3, 809, 03

47464 Preventive Maintenance- Generator/ Fire Station 710. 16

49034 Maint.- Hoses/ Clamps/ Thermostat/ Cap- Generator/ Fire Stn 2, 730. 87

8282 108625318 Globalstar USA, Inc 09/ 06/ 2017 Satellite Service 7/ 16/ 17- 8/ 15/ 17 106. 33 10633

8283 202 Janazz, LLC SO 09/ 06/ 2017 IT Services- City Hall- Aug 17 2, 500, 00 2, 500. 0()

8284 1355/ 1381/ 1406 Law Offices of lames F Holtz, APC 09/ 06/ 2017 Legal Svcs: GHC0013049- Svcs thru 8/ 7/ 17 5, 82103 5, 823 03

8295 Martinez Martinez, Elizabeth 09/ 06/ 2017 Refund/ Martinez, Eliza beth/ Deposit- LBH- 8/ 25/ 17 200. 00 20000

8286 Mitchell Mitchell, Jasmine 09/ 06/ 2017 Refund/ Mitchell, Jasmine/ Deposit- CommCtr- 8/ 5/ 17- Re- issue 200. 00 200L00

8287 Sep, 2017 PLIC- SBD Grand Island 09/ 06/ 2017 Dental Insurance- Sep17 4, 679. 18 4, 679. 18

8289 Sanchez Sanchez, Perla 09/ 06/ 2017 Refund/ Sanchez, Perla/Deposit- LBH- 8/ 26/ 17 40000 400. 00

8289 8/ 22/ 2017 SDG& E 09/ 06/ 2017 3225 Olive- 7/ 20/ 17- 8/ 20/ 17 22674 328. 64

8/ 22/ 2017 3500 1/ 2 Main- 7/ 20/ 17- 8/ 20/ 17 10190

8290 Sep- 17 Standard Insurance Company 09/ 06/ 2017 Long Term Disability Insurance- Sep17 1, 887 68 1, 88768

8291 Talbert Talbert, Sam 09/ 06/ 2017 Refund/ Talbert, Sam/ Deposit- LBH- 8/ 19/ 17 300..00 30000

8292 CD- 2017- 43 Urban Futures Inc 09/ 06/ 2017 Continuing Disclosure Svc: 2007, 2010, 2014 Bonds 5, 25000 5, 250 00

8293 STMT 8/ 22/ 2017 US Bank Corporate Payment Systerns 09/ 06/ 2017 Vehicle Repair- LGPW414- RacJiator/ LGPWH3- A/ C 593. 96 6, 117 93

EMS Supplies- Tamper Resistant Container& Packages 8703

CA Fire Chief Conf/ Riverside/ Lodgirig& Air- 8/ 17/ 17 Hayward 609. 22

Personnel Recruitment- Associate Planner 17500

Labor Negotiation Training- Russell 37500

City Council 40th Anniversary Supplies 1103

Meeting/ PW- 7/ 27/ 17 21 IS

Staff Appreciation Event 10/ 19/ 17 136. 09

Subscription/ Access- 1 Year- Russell 405. 00

PARMA Conf/ Monterey/ Lodging/ Regis/ Air- 8/ 5- 8/ 8/ 17 James 1, 539, 50

Daycarnp/ Aquaplex 7/ 26/ 17 10600

Daycamp/ Supplies 96..86

Daycamp/ Aquatica 8/ 9/ 17 1, 030. 00

City Council/ Community Promotions 64.61

Training/ APA 2017 Planning Law Review- DeVries 6800

Tools/ Rescue Saw Repair 30. 00

Vehicle Repair/ AC- Fire Staff Vehicle 70. 69

Captain' s Exam/ Panel Supplies 8/ 2/ 17 46 37

Fire Station Supplies 34. 59

Laptop/ Fire Station 527. 30

Fax Machine/ Fire Station 88, 50

9294 9791340055 Verizon Wireless 09/ 06/ 2017 MDC Engine Tablets- 7/ 21/ 17- 8/ 20/ 17 19005 1, 1 36A8

9791322284 EOC Router/ Exner Phone Lines/ Tablets- 7/ 21/ 17- 8/ 20/ 17 946..43

1, 229, 55438 1, 229, 554.. 78



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      1....,D
Mtg. Date September 19, 2017

Dept.   Finance

Item Title:   Amendment No.   1 to the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 City of Lemon Grove
Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget

Staff Contact:    Auggie Matt, Finance Manager

Recommendation:

Adopt Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 City of Lemon
Grove Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget.

Item Summary:

On June 20, 2017, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017- 3521, which approved the Fiscal
Year 2017- 2018 ( FY 2017- 18) Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget for the City of Lemon
Grove.  The approved budget detailed all FY 2017- 18 financial transactions; however, it did not

address long term capital improvement projects and grants that were not fully expended as of June
30, 2017.

Fiscal Impact:

This amendment will have no fiscal impact since funding for these previously approved projects
was already budgeted. This amendment simply updates each balance beginning on July 1, 2017.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 500 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      1. D

Mtg. Date September 19, 2017mm

Item Title:    Amendment No.  1 to the Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 City of Lemon Grove
Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget

Staff Contact:    Auggie Matt, Finance Manager

Discussion:

In the Fiscal Year 201.7- 2018 ( FY 2017- 18) Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget, there are
a number of projects that were not updated with the year-end project balances.  This' staff report
details each of the projects as well as the revised balances that should he reflected in the FY

2017- 18 project expenditure allocation.  Each project is listed below with a brief explanation of

what staff recommends to change.

Lemon Grove Realignment Project:

This project will conclude in FY 2018- 19 and all remaining budget amounts from FY 2016-
17 need to be established in FY 2017- 18.   This same practice will be applied to the

projected budget for FY 2018- 19.

@tLartnjent of

wJustice
s JUsfice Assistance Grant.(

The Department of Justice' s JAG was previously approved by the City Council on January
17, 2017, but was not listed in the City' s capital budget.

Downtown VillNp Specific,Plan DVSI.I Exp cion:

The DVSP Expansion grant was approved on January 5, 2016, but was not listed in the
City' s capital budget in the current fiscal year.

Cities Combating, Huna_ ear and Afterschool Meals ( Ci°I, MPS) Grant:

The Cities Combating Hunger and Afterschool Meals ( CHAMPS) Grant was awarded on
January 19, 2017, but was not listed in the City' s capital budget. Prior year expenditures
must be taken into account when establishing the FY 2017- 18 carryover budget.

Transportation Development Act_(I Fund;

This fund is for the TDA budget and reflects a carryover of a MTS grant and a maintenance

contract for the trolley corridor

Each of these updates are reflected in Table 1:  Amendment No. 1, shown on page 4 of staff' s

report.

3...



Attachment A

Table 1:  Amendment No. 1

i.     rr   ,     ri ,       » -. v rrr v „      rr r,°.   rr,. r, r     ,,,,.,,,  i r,,,       ,,.   r.    ,..    n  !! ll ,/

1    t/  d' f i IINr ;   ri r i/!, / 1,//  r! o / iii. llr Jt ri i fjf  ,/ n/   J 

S1.r,ee t Coiiiisrbtiiictiori III' ese ve 158, 900 03- 00- 00- 71,30

1^ 1: 1:      H  ;: ,:  ' pi;    14- 00- 00- 7130

m    u m       n 10, 000 :. _       16, 00- 00- 7130

RTCIP 516, 700 27- 00- 00- 7130

ReevIpi rn    + n  - 1"' 971,' 000 64- 00- 00-7.130

Parkland Dedication Ordinance   $ 36, 700 05- 00- 00- 7080

G Rea lAgpnne Revue;  323, 000

JAG Grant

Expenditure   $ 10; 8,60 0 µO0- 00=536 5

Revenue 10, 850 08- 00- 00-4560

Expenditure   $ 18, 550 08- 00- 00- 6610

N ehtje 20, 000 08- 00- 00- 4560

DVSP Expansion

xpenditure   $ 52, 538 14- 00- 00- 7320

Revenue 45,279 14- 00- 00- 4560

Expenditure   $ 48, 000 10.00- 00. 5260

Expenditure   $ 237, 400 10- 00- 00- 7130

Revenue 237, 400 10- 00- 00- 4575

4w



Attachment A

By approving staff' s recommendations listed in Table 1 ( page 4), each department will have an

updated expenditure and revenue list to more accurately track projects during the remaining
portion of this fiscal year.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to the
Fiscal Year 2017- 2018 City of Lemon Grove Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL APPROVING

AMENDMENTS NUMBER ONE TO THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE' S

CONSOLIDATED OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-

2018 AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2017, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2017- 3521
approving the Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2017- 18; and

WHEREAS,  said Budget warrants revision to reflect new information regarding
revenue and expenditure projections; and

WHEREAS,  said Budget warrants revision to reflect actions taken by the City
Council since its adoption that affect the budget-, and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposed revisions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby:

1.  Approves Amendment No. 1 to the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 City of Lemon Grove
Consolidated Operating and Capital Budget; and

2.  Authorizes expenditures thereto.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. E  _

Mtg. Date _      tember 19 2017Sep.......
Dept.       _,......!P.ublic Works'

Item Title:    Reject sole bid for Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs, and Related
Construction Services

Staff Contact:    Stephanie Boyce, Management Analyst

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A)  rejecting the sole bid for the Traffic Signal Maintenance,
Emergency Repairs and Related Construction Services, Invitation 009- 18.

Item Summary:

On July 13, 2017, the City of EI Cajon, acting as the multi- city procurement lead for the Cities of EI
Cajon, La Mesa, Lemon Grove and Santee, advertised the Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency
Repairs and Related Construction Services project. One bid was received on August 10, 2017 from
Siemens Industry, Inc. ( Siemens).

Siemens did not include Bid Page 73, which provides a listing of the unit item prices for multiple
sections of work.  This item is required for evaluation purposes,  as referenced in the bid

specifications: "... In case of discrepancy between the unit price and total set forth for a unit basis
item, the unit price shall prevail..." and is required per the Check List included in the specifications

to comprise a complete bid.

As stated in the bid specifications, contractors shall have a current Class C- 10— Electrical Contractor

license issued by the Contractors State License Board of the State of California. Siemens does not
possess a C- 10 license and its bid did not list any subcontractor possessing the specific license. For
the reasons set forth above, Siemens is non- responsive to the bid specifications.

Staff recommends the City Council adopts a resolution ( Attachment A) rejecting the bid for the
Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs and Related Construction Services, Invitation 009-
18.  Staff will continue to work cooperatively with the City of EI Cajon as it plans to rebid the bid
project as soon as possible.

Fiscal Impact:

Sufficient funds are allocated in the TransNet Budget for Fiscal Year 2017- 2018.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section 15304 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Resolution

t..



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OFOF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL REJECTING THE BID FOR THE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL, EMERGENCY REPAIRS, AND RELATED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove' s current for traffic signal maintenance services
expires on December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the City of EI Cajon, acting as the multi- city procurement lead, advertised the
Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs and Related Construction Services project for
bid on July 13, 2017; and

WHEREAS, one ( 1) bid was received and publicly opened on August 10, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the sole bidder, Siemens industry, Inc. ( Siemens), did not include Bid Page

73, required by the Check List to be included in the specifications to comprise a complete bid,
which provides a list of the unit item prices for multiple sections of work, and is necessary for
evaluation purposes as it is necessary to determine bid prices in the event of discrepancies in the
bid; and

WHEREAS, the bid specifications also requires contractors to have a current Class C- 10

Electrical Contractor license issued by the Contractors State License Board of the State of
California. Siemens does not possess a C- 10 license and its bid did not list any subcontractor
possessing the specific license; and

WHEREAS, for the reasons set forth above, Siemens was deemed non- responsive to the

bid specification; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that the sole bid be rejected and
re- bid the project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.   Rejects the sole bid received for the Traffic Signal Maintenance, Emergency Repairs
and Related Construction Services, Invitation 009- 18 received on August 10, 2017

2.  Authorizes the City of EI Cajon, acting as the multi- city procurement lead, to re- bid the
project.



LEK8C) 0 GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.

Mtg. Dab*
Dept.  Development Services Der)artment

tenmTitle:    City ofLemon Grove Climate Action Plan

Staff Contact:    Malik Tarninni, Management Analyst

Recommendation:

D iscuss and provide feedback on the City of Lemon Grove Climate Action Plan as outlined in
t he staff report ( Attachment A).

Item Summary:

Climate Action Plans ( CAPs) are planning documents that outline activities to reduce greenhouse
gas ( BHG) emissions. The City nfLemon Grove Energy Roadmap ( 2014). Greenhouse Gas

Emissions- Inventories and Forecast ( 2015). and Climate Action Planning ( 2016) reports were
completed in support of energy efficiency and GHG emissions reductions. The next ubap is the
preparation of the City of Lemon Grove CAP as outlined in the staff report ( Attachment A). Staff

recommends that City Council discuss and provide feedback on the CAP development scope of
work,

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact other than in- house staff time and grant funding through 3ANDAG and SDG& E
Energy Roadmap Program.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review l Negative Declaration

l Categorical Exernplion, Section 15304 Mitigated Negative Declaration

Pub| ic | nfornoation:

M None l Newsletter article       || Notice to property owners within 300 ft

El Notice published inlocal newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A Staff Report



Attachment  m

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

bsnn Wo.     2

Mtg. Date

Item Title:    City mfLemon Grove Climate Action Plan

Staff Contact:    Malik Tarninoi. Management Analyst

Discussion

Climate Action Plans ( C/\ Ps) are comprehensive local planning documents that outline specific
activities a local government will undertake to reduce greenhouse gas ( GHG) emissions from their

community Major sources of emissions are from transportation, building energy use, solid waste,
deforestation and water use, Strategies to reduce emissions typically include efforts to advance
energy efficiency, renewable energy, bihing, vva| hing, tranait, electric vehides, water conservation,
urban forestry,  natural light and venti| adon,  and programs to '' reduce,  n* use,  and recycle"

consumer goods.  CAP strategies are unique for each community and offer econonnic,
environmental, and public health- related co- benefits

Regulatory Background

In 2005, Governor Schwarzenegger issued Executive Order( EO) S- 3- 05, which set two statewide

goals for reducing 6HG emissions:  return to 1890 GHG levels by 2030.  and reduce GHG
emissions by 80 percent be| mvv 1990 levels by 2050. In 2006. Assembly Bill ( AB) 32 set the 2020
SHG reduction target into law and directed the California Air Resources Board ( CARB) tnprepare

a statewide Scoping Plan to detail how the state would attain the 2020 reduction target. In 2007'
Senate Bill ( SB) 97 created new requirements for GHG emissions to be considered under the

California Environmental Quality Act / CEO/\\ The 2OO8Scoping Plan described the key role that
nco| gmverhrnents play in reducing GHG emissions and recommended that local CAPs include
reduction target of 15 percent be| nvv current levels by 2020, The CEOA guidelines were revised
to include a definition for a qualified CAP to a|| ovv for streamlining for subsequent projects. More
recently, EO B- 30- 1 5 and subsequently SB 32 ( 2016) set a new GHG reduction target to reduce
emissions 40 percent below 1990 levels by 2030. and AB 137 ( 2010) directed CARBtoprepare
an updated Scoping Plan to2D3O.

City ofLemon Grove Energy Roadmap

In December of 2014, the City of Lemon Grove completed a comprehensive energy management
plan known as the City of Lemon Grove Energy Roadmap ( Energy Roadmap). The Energy

Roadmap was prepared through the San Diego Association of Governments ( SANDAG) Energy
Roadmap Program in consultation with City of Lemon Grove staff and Sen Diego Gas & Electric

SDG& E)  The plan provides a framework for the City of Lemoh Grove to identify strategies to
save energy ingovernment operations and inthe community, resulting in municipal cost savings
and benefits to the environment The plan focused on cost- effective opportunities to save

electricity, natural Qas, and transportation fuel.

The City of Lemon Grove has already undertaken a number ofactions related to energy savingm,
smart growth and sustainability. Through the Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant
EECBG) program, Lemon Grove was awarded $ 132. 374 and completed energy efficient street

light conversions that upgraded streetlights and reduced municipal utility bills. In 2014. the City
was recognized for its smart growth redevelopment of the Main Street Promenade, receiving

Project of the Year" by the local chapter of the American Public Works Association



Attachment  x

Greenhouse Gas Inventory

Through the City ofLemon Grove' s participation in the Energy Roadmap Program, the City was
able to apply and was awarded a grant from the SDG& E Emerging Cities Program ( ECP) in 2014
tndevelop a GHG emission inventories and forecast reportThe 2015 report presents the { SHG
emissions for the community of Lemon Grove for the years 2010, 2011, 2012, and 2013, and a

forecast of likely emissions in 2020 as prepared by the University of San Diego Energy Policy
Initiatives Center ( EPIC). The inventories and forecast presented in the report represented the

first comprehensive accounting ofthe City' s resource use and associated GHGennissiVns. The
City' s emissions were relatively stable from 2010 to 2015. increasing by less than 2% over the

four- year period. The City' s emissions are largely from electricity ( 36%). transportation ( 28%),

and natural gas ( 22%) snurceo, with other emissions sources including solid waste ( 9%). water

4Y6). and wastewater O%\. Future emissions are expected to increase §% from 2010 levels by
2020. The proportion ofenninsinnsfrom electricity / 38Y6`, solid waste ' 10%` will increase while

the proportion of emissions from transportation viUdeonaase / 2496> and natural gas emissions
will continue to account for 22%. The Proportion of emissions attributed to water and wastewater

will also remain the same at 496 and 1Y6. respectively.

Sage Project

n3O10. the City VfLemon Grove partnered with the Sage Project endSanDiegoSt@teUnivensiLy
on the topic of climate action planning. The Sage Project is pad of the Educational Partnerships
for Innovation in Communities Network that enables students through their course work to engage

in meaningful real- world projects working with local government. This partnership naou| had in the
development of the Lemon Grove Climate Action Planning report intended to help guide the City
in the development of a future CAP. The report used, the United Nations Human Settlements
Programme or UN- Habitat Toolkit " Guiding Principles for City Climate Action / 9eOD/ ng" The City
of Lemon Grove would be the first city in the Un/ ted States to utilize this toolkit that takes on a
holistic approach to climate action planning. The tbo| hit guiding principles include arnbitious,
inclusive, fair, comprehensive and inteQrated, ac tinnalb| e. evidenoe- based, and transparent and

verifiable goals. The Sage Project presented the Lemon Grove Climate Action Planning report to
the City nfLemon Grove City Council onJuly 18. 2017.

SAMK} AG Technical Support

The outcome of the cumulative efforts that resulted in the completion of the Energy Roadmap,
GHG Emissions Inventories and Forecast, and Sage Project Climate Action Planning report made
the City of Lennon Grove eligible for additional technical support from SAN[) AG.  Throu8h the

Energy Roadmap Program, SANDAG offers energy engineering and climate planning assistance
at no- cost to the City ofLemon Grove and other member agencies tosave energy in governrnent
operations and the community. The Energy Roadmap Program is currently funded through 2020
by Local Government Partnership with SDG& E. SANOAG supplements the SDG& E funding,
vvhich is- nasdricte-dtV-energyefficiencY= relEU8d- acbVUUes.- tg--6Y6rcVrMpyehensivecJinn- a-\e p
services to member agencies such as the City of Lemon Grove. SANOAG has two consultants
Un0epconfiractthat provide thedirnate- p ariining ass st@ncc,-



Attachment  m

SANDAG staff has coordinated with City of Lemon Grove staff to prepare a scope of work for CAP
development that would include the following iasko

1 Review and refinement of existing 2013 GHG emissions inventory and forecasts
prepared in2Q15inpartnership with 5DG& E.   

2.   Quantitative analysis of GHG reduction nneasures, including guidance on establishing
GHG reduction targets.

3,   C| innzde Action Plan development following the UN- Habitat G/ idinxz Principles for City
Climate Action Planning.

4,   Implementation P| on, including identification of hey octions, cnsts, relevant parties,

funding aources, and/ or timeline for each GHG reduction measure

5   Community engagement activities including o community workshop,  outreach

materials, and presentations toCity Council and stakeholder groups.

The timeline for the CAP development scope of work spans approximately one year after project

kickoff. Throughout the process, the consultants will work closely with City staff to ensure the CAP
is in alignment with other City planning efforts such as the General Plan Update. Preparing the
CAP in tandem with the General Plan Update will be advantageous by providing a plan for GHG
reductions that can help reduce GHG impacts from aGeneral Plan Update and allowing for CE(JA
streamlining for future projects. This is known as o qualified CAP and vvoV| d be held to a high
standard for enforceability. The CAP must have an accompanying environmental document and
for CE(]/\ streann| ining,  a consistency checklist for development projects.  The CAP will be
incorporated into the General Plan Update and the Pno8rorn Environmental Impact Report ( E| R)
which has been contracted t* be prepared by OUOEKand Associates and will analyze both the
CAP and the General Plan Update atthe same time.

Prerequisite forS/ KND/\ G Grants

It is worth noting that when SANDAG adopted Gan Diego Fnnmard The Regional Plan in 2015.
its E| K included mitigation measures to reduce the impacts of the plan on GHG emissions. One
of the mitigation measures requires SAN[)/\ G to update eligibility criteria for the Trans/ Vet Smart
Growth Incentive and Active Transportation Grant' Programs to make an adopted CAP a

prerequisite for e local jurisdiction to receive funding. The City of Lemon Grove is m recipient of
the aforementioned grants The next call for projects for these programs isplanned for December
2017 when over $ 30 million is anticipated to be available to member agencies for planning and

capital grants and the City will be in a good position to receive funding because the City has met
its Regional Housing Needs Assessment ( RHNA)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and provide feedback on the CAP development
scope of work.

5



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.   

Mtg. Date September 19, 2017

Dept. Development Services QtpALtMent

tomn Title:    Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1' 700' 0004 Regarding the Denial of

Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700' 0016 Continued from August 15' 2017; m Request
to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a K8eUira|  Marijuana

Dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in the General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vhes, Development Services Director

Recommendation:

1 Continue the public hearing from August 15, 2017,- and

2 Adopt a Resolution  ( Attachment B)  upholding the Development Services Director' s
determination to deny ZC11- 700- 0016, a request to apply for a conditional use permit to
establish a medical marijuana dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in the General Commercial

Item Summary:

On June 13'  2017.  the Development Services Director ( Director) denied Zoning Clearance
Application No. ZC1- 700- 0018' a request to establish a medical marijuana dispensary ( MN1O) on

m 0. 53 acre shopping center property located at 6915 North AvenueThe application was denied
because the proposed MMD would be at a property located within 1. 000 feet of three State-
licensed family dayconea The City of Lennon Grove obtained a confidential list of family daycare
homes from the Department of Social Services ( DSS), subject to the provision that the list be kept

confidential. The appellant, Mr. Christopher Williams, subsequently filed an appeal and request
for public hearing, stating the licensed daycare home location was not disclosed and therefore
the applicant has not been put on notice for the reason for denial Also, the appellant' s attorney

believes the separation requirements do not apply and has provided different reasons
Attachment { S).  Staff' s response to the appellant and their attorney' s statements and DSS

confidentiality requirements related to family daycare homes are provided herein ( Attachment
A)  This public hearing was continued from August 15, 2017

Fiscal Impact:

mVnn

Environmental Review:

FXJ Not subject to review El Negative Declaration

F-1 Categorically Exempt 1itigated Negative Declaration

Public | nfprrnutiow

l None l Newsletter article El Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice published in local newspaper Notice to property owners within 500 ft,



Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution of Denial

C.  Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17. 32. 090

D Draft City of Lemon Grove Medical' Marijuana Zoning Map
E.  2C1"-700- 0016 Application Form

F.  Staff Denial Letter for ZC1- 700- 0016

G.  AA1- 700,-(004App( ,,,fl and App( 1W,Ws rist'i I' s () I Nnions

H.  Map Showing Distance Between Uses

I.   Staff Acknowledgment Letter for AA1- 700- 0004

J.   Excerpt from DSS Frequently Asked Questions Publication,
K.  Information Request Letter from City to DSS, dated February 9, 201-7
L.   Response Letter from DSS to City dated February 21, 2017
M.  Staff Pictures of 7106 Westview Place slope

2.



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      3

Mtg. [) ate

Item Title:    Public Appeal to Consider Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0004 Regarding the Denial of
Zoning Clearance No.  ZC1- 700- 0016 Continued from August 15'  2017;  a

Request to Apply for a Conditional Use Permit to Establish a Medical
Marijuana Dispensary at 6915 North Avenue in the General Commercial Zone.

Staff Contact:    David De Vrimn, Development Services Director

Background:

This appeal hearing was scheduled for the August 15, 2017 City Council meeting. At the public
heo, ing, the hearing was continued by the City Council to September 19. 2017 at the applicant' s
request.

In November 2016. voters in the City of Lennon Grove passed Measure V. an initiative removing
the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries ( MMDs) and establishing performance
standards and a permit process by which K8K1Da may be established.  Measure V was

subsequently codified in Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( Attachment C).
The permit process for K8MOs naquinae approval of a conditional use permit ( CUP)' and the

performance standards prohibit k4K8Ds on properties within 1. 000 feet of certain protect ad u ee.
including licensed deycepa facilities. See Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 17 52. OgO.

In order to identify and map the location of protected uaes, staff relied upon on a variety of
resources including, but not limited to, the website for the California Department of Social Services

S3), which is the licensing agency for daycare throughout the State of California. As part of this
nenearch, staff discovered that OGS does not disclose the addresses of licensed family daycare
homes to the general public. Such uses are conducted in private residential settings where there

is an expectation of privacy and where the dissemination of such information is restricted by law.
This policy is explained in the DSS Frequently Asked Questions publication ( Attachment J).
Based on o request from the Ci1y. DSS staff supplied o list of family daycare homes and their
addresses to the staff at the City of Lennon Grnve, provided that City staff would not disclose the
list to the general public ( Attachments K and L)  To provide the public with a map identifying
potential locations for MMDs, while protecting the locations of family daycare hornes. City staff
created e draft rnop with 1. 000 foot buffers around the parcels where known protected uses are
located.  Staff then made those buffers opaque, to obscure the underlying penne| geography
Attachment D).

On March 7. 2017. staff presented a report to City Council describing the recommended draft
review procedures and draft conditions of approval for requests to establish K8K8Ds. Staff also

presented thedr@# Medical Marijuana Zoning Map it had created. The review procedures include
using the Zoning Clearance ( ZC) process as the initial step in screening and reviewing of MMC)
applications. Complete ZC applications for sites which meet the zoning criteria and distance
restrictions described in LGMC Chapter 17. 32 and which include all required application nneteris| o

will he deemed connp| ete, and the applicants may then submit for CUP approval by the City
Council. ZC applications for sites that do not meet the specified criteria are denied by staff. Staff' s

decision to deny any application is subject to appeal to the City Cnunci|, pursuant to LGK8C

Section 1728 020( l).

On June 1. 2017, the appellant Ned ZC1- 700' 0016. an application to apply for a conditional use
permit to establish a MMD at the subject property ( Attachment E).  Prior to accepting the



Attachment

application, staff checked the location of the project site on the Draft Medical Marijuana Zoning
Map and determined it was ineligible for a dispensary. Staff then informed the appellant that the
proposed project site was within 1, 000 feet of a protected use, and therefore staff would have no

option but to deny the ZC application.

The appellant chose to file the ZC application despite staff's admonishment, and on June 13,
2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0016 ( Attachment F)  On June 21,

2017, the appellant filed AA1- 700- 0004,  an administrative appeal of the Director' s decision
Attachment G). The appeal states " The denial letter does not state the licensed daycare home

and therefore has not put the applicant on notice for the reason for denial Further, however, the

applicant will provide additional details once the specific sensitive use has been identified by the
City." Also included in this attachment is the opinion of the appellant' s attorney submitted on June
1, 2017.

On July 25, 2017, staff contacted the three family daycare home operators via a phone call and
written letter and informed them that their locations would be disclosed to the appellant. One of

the daycare operators informed staff that an employee stated they had been contacted by a third
party regarding the daycare operations at the subject property in order to facilitate the
establishment of a dispensary. On this same day, staff sent a letter to the appellant acknowledging
receipt of the appeal, informing him that the appeal hearing date would be August 15, 2017, and
advising him to submit any additional information he wished to provide prior to the hearing
Attachment 1). In the same letter, out of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full

and open opportunity for the appellant to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance
permit, and to allow the appellant to respond accordingly, staff disclosed that the protected use
affecting the subject property were three licensed family daycare facilities located 853 feet
southeast of the subject property with the address of the facilities provided. See the attached
exhibit prepared by staff depicting the location of the site in relation to the licensed daycare
facilities ( Attachment I- i).

On August 14, 2017, the City Council, received a letter ( included in Attachment   ) from the

appellant' s attorney, Ms. Gina Austin, that was added to the public record forthe August 15, 2017

public hearing. Ms. Austin states that the slope and barbed wire west of the family daycares that
are within 1, 000 feet of the subject property are significant natural and constructed barrier It' s

important to note that the slope and the fence are almost entirely on the daycare property based
on GIS research. The daycares are located in a residential zone and barbed wire is prohibited in

residential zones.. If we were to receive a complaint regarding barbed wire at the daycare property,
they would be in code enforcement receiving citations and fines until all of the barbed wire is
removed Also, during a site visit on August 14, 2017, the daycare operator in one of the units

affirmed they are a licensed daycare and attested to the other two facilities also being in
operation. The operator I spoke with also said that prior to the barbed wire being constructed,
people would go up and down the slope regularly to avoid going all the way around along
Massachusetts Ave. That same day, I walked up and down the slope to affirm the feasibility of
access on the slope and found no difficulties going either direction ( pictures are included in

tetter, Ms Austin con°tesIs tftat, thi;,,it they hire:#  
a private investigator, but the investigator contests that there are no children or signs of a daycare
present at a facility located at 7103 Westview Place which is not the address where the daycare
operations are located

As of September 13, 2017, no additional information has been received

Discussion:

The purpose of this appeal is to determine whether a MMD is allowed to proceed with a conditional
use permit application based on a determination that the subject property is within 1, 000 feet of a

4.



Attachment A

protected use, in this instance a licensed daycare facility. Staff contends that it has discovered
appropriate evidence and made appropriate measurements to justify that there is a licensed
daycare facility within 1. 000 feet of the subject property. The appellant contends that the subject
property is not within 1. 000 feet of the protected uses. but later contends that there are significant
barriers between the dayceres that are located within 1. 000 feet of the subject property.

As stated above' City staff contacted the State to obtain information about the location of each
licensed family daycare home. Under the Public Records /\( t (" PRA"), the City is bound to protect
information forwarded under these conditions The relevant PRA section states onfollows:

Government Code Section S254. 5. [ Excerpts only]

Notwithstanding any other | avv, if state or local agency discloses
a public record that is otherwise exempt from this chaotor, to a

member ofthe public, this disclosure shall constitute awaiver ofthe

exemptions specified in Section 8254 or 6254. 7, orother similar

provisions of law. For purposes of this section. " agency" includes a
member, agent, officer, nremployee Dfthb agency acting within the
scope of his or her membership, agency, office, or employment.

This section, hVvvever, shall not apply tmdisclosures:  ..

e) Made to a governmental agency that agrees to treat the
disclosed material as confidential. Only persons authorized in
writing by the person in charge of the agency shall he
permitted toobtain the information. Any information obtained

by the agency shall only be used for purposes that are
consistent with existing law.

TypicaUy,  once a confidential record is disdosed, the disclosure constitutes a waiver of the
privilege tmkeep the record confidential. However, there is aspecific exemption when confidential
records are shared between agencies. The City is bound by the State' s confidentiality request.
The State of California only agreed to share its list oflicensed family daycare honnee. on the
condition that the City keep the list confidential. The City does not have the right to turn over the
licensed daycare list to any 9ernon, hnvvever, individual daycare operations may bedisclosed out
of an abundance of caution and in order to provide a full and open opportunity for the appellant

to understand the reason staff denied the zoning clearance permit, and to allow the appellant to
respond accordingly.

Notwithstanding the confidentiality of the information shared with the City by DSS, applicants may
have options in locating family daycare homes including: 1) canvassing their proposed location
for other businesses which may prohibit their siting,- 2\ conducting internet research regarding
daycare facilities that advertise on the internei and 3\ phoning DSS regarding daycare facilities
in their community.

Regarding natural and constructed baniens. Measure Vstates "measurement is made between
the closest property lines ofthe premises inwhich the regulated uses and protected uses are
located." Measure V further states " the measurement of distance between uses will take into
account natural topographical barriers and constructed barriers such as freeways or flood control

channels that would impede direct physical access between the uses.  In such cases,  the

separation distance shall be measured as the most direct route around the barrier in a manner

that establishes directaccess ^ Measure Vonly references freeways and flood control channels
asexamples ofconstructed barriers Afreevvay is defined as " an express hiOhvvay, especially
one with controlled access " Flood control is defined as '' the act or technique of controlling river

flow with darns, dikea, artificial channels, etc . so as to minimize the occurrence of floods-" Staff



Attachment A

contends that these constructed barrie'nsonly include major UnearobstructionstraversinBforrni| es
where pedestrian access is prohibited or severely limited and staff further contends that a minor
slope that is accessible to pedestrians and constructed barriers like fences and unperrniKed
barbed wire are not constructed barriers in accordance with Measure V.

Public Information:

The Notice of Public Hearing for this item was published in the August 3, 2017 edition of The East
Count/ Ca| ifornian, and mailed to all property mvvn* ns within 500 feet of the subject property,

As of September 13. 2017. the City has received no responses to the Notice of Public Hearing.
At the time of the public heahng, staff will provide the City Council with any additional written
comn) ertsthat may Qereceived after disth bUtiorLofthe staff ref m ._

C onc| usion:

Staff recommends that the City CVunci|' mVndoot a public. hearing and adopt a Resolution
Attachment B)   upholding the Development Services Director determination to deny

ZC1- 700- 0016, and denying a request to' apply for a' conclitional use permit to establish aMMD o1
6B15North Avenue.

6



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE UPHOLDING THE

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DIRECTOR' S DETERMINATION TO DENY A REQUEST TO
APPLY FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO ESTABLISH A MEDICAL MARIJUANA

DISPENSARY AT 6915 NORTH AVENUE ( ZC1- 700- 0016), LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, on November 8, 2016, voters in the City of Lemon Grove passed Measure
V,  an initiative removing the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana dispensaries and
establishing performance standards and a permit process by which medical marijuana
dispensaries may be established; and

WHEREAS, Measure V includes the adoption of Lemon Grove Municipal Code Chapter

17. 32 which prohibits the establishment of medical marijuana dispensaries within 1, 000 feet

of certain protected uses, including schools and licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, Measure V states " measurement is made between the closest property lines
of the premises in which the regulated uses and protected uses are located." Measure V

further states " the measurement of distance between uses will take into account natural
topographical barriers and constructed barriers such as freeways or flood control channels

that would impede direct physical access between the uses. In such cases, the separation
distance shall be measured as the most direct route around the barrier in a manner that
establishes direct access." Measure V only references freeways and flood control channels
as examples of constructed barriers. A freeway is defined as " an express highway, especially
one with controlled access." Flood control is defined as " the act or technique of controlling
river flow with dams, dikes, artificial channels, etc., so as to minimize the occurrence of floods."

Examples of constructed barriers only include major linear obstructions traversing for miles
where pedestrian access is prohibited or severely limited; and

WHEREAS, City staff requested and obtained a confidential list of licensed family daycare
homes from the California Department of Social Services; and

WHEREAS, in order to obtain the confidential list of family daycare homes, City of Lemon
Grove staff agreed to keep the information confidential; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2017, the City received a confidential list from the California
Department of Social Services noting at least three such facilities are within 1, 000 feet of 6915
North Avenue; and

WHEREAS, on June 1, 2017, after being informed verbally by City staff that the subject
property was within 1, 000 feet of a licensed daycare facility, and that submittal of a zoning
clearance application would result in a denial, the appellant ( Christopher O. Williams) filed

ZC1- 700- 0016, an application to apply for a conditional use permit to establish a MMD at 6915
North Avenue, Lemon Grove, CA; and

WHEREAS, on June 13, 2017, the Development Services Director denied ZC1- 700- 0016

because the proposed project site is located within 1, 000 feet of a State- licensed daycare

facility; and

WHEREAS,  on June 21,  2017,  the appellant filed an administrative appeal of the

Director' s decision ( AA1- 700- 0004), stating that the denial letter does not state the licensed
daycare home and therefore has not put the applicant on notice for the reason for denial there

are no schools or licensed day care facilities within 1, 000 feet of the subject property; and

7..



Attachment B

WHEREAS,  Government Code Section 6254.5( e)  specifically exempts government
agencies from the requirement to disclose confidential information that was shared between

agencies under an agreement to maintain the confidentiality of said information; and

WHEREAS, City staff disclosed in writing the address of the three existing daycare
facilities on July 25, 2017 as evidenced by the letter attached to the Agenda Item Summary
as Attachment" I"; and

WHEREAS, the appellant has failed to show that their facility is greater than 1, 000 feet
from three California- licensed daycare facilities; and

WHEREAS, on August 14, 2017, the Development Services Director walked up and down
the slope west of the daycare property within 1, 000 of 6915 North Ave.; and

WHEREAS,  barbed wire is not a permissible fence material in the Residential
Medium/ Zone in accordance with Section 17. 24. 050 of the Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, a minor slope that is accessible to pedestrians and constructed barriers like
fences and unpermitted barbed wire are not constructed barriers in accordance with Measure V;
and

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2017, the City Council held a duly noticed public hearing to
consider AA1- 700- 0004, an appeal of the Development Services Director' s determination to deny
ZC1- 700- 0016 and at the request of the applicant, the City Council continued the public hearing
to September 19, 2017; and

WHEREAS, on September 19, 2017, the City Council held a continued public hearing to
consider AA1- 700- 0004, an appeal of the Development Services Director' s determination to deny
ZC1- 700- 0016; and

WHEREAS, the appeal of this determination is not a project and is not subject to the

environmental review requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA); and

NOW, THEREFORE, INCORPORATING THE ABOVE STATEMENTS HEREIN, BE IT

RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby:

1.   Denies Christopher O. Williams' Administrative Appeal No. AA1- 700- 0004 based on
the above- findings; and

2.   Upholds the Development Services Director' s June 13, 2017 determination to deny
Zoning Clearance No. ZC1- 700- 0016, a request to apply for a conditional use permit
to operate a medical marijuana dispensary, at 6915 North Avenue, Lemon Grove, CA.

8-



Attachment C

17. 32. 090 Medical marijuana dispensary regulations.

A.   Zones. Dispensaries may be established by conditional use permit in the heavy commercial( HC),
limited commercial( LQ, general commercial ( GQ and light industrial( LI) zones and subject to the
distance requirements. Dispensaries are prohibited in mixed-use zones ( Downtown Village Specific Plan

and Central Commercial) and all residential zones ( RLM, RL, RM, RMH).

B.    Distance Requirements. An application may be submitted provided the proposed facility meets
the required distance measurements. For purposes of measurements, all dispensaries are

considered regulated uses and public parks as defined at Section 12. 20. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal

Code, playgrounds as defined at Section 18. 28. 020, subdivision( v), of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code,

licensed day care facilities as defined at Section 17.08. 030 of Lemon Grove Municipal Code, schools as
defined at California Health and Safety Code Section 11362. 768, subdivision( h), and alcohol and
substance abuse treatment centers are considered protected uses. Measurement is made between the

closest property lines of the premises in which the regulated uses and protected uses are located. A
regulated use must not be:

1.    Within one thousand feet of any other regulated use which is located either inside or outside the
jurisdiction of the city,

2.    Within one thousand feet from any protected use which is located either inside or outside the

jurisdiction of the city.

The measurement of distance between uses will take into account natural topographical barriers and

constructed barriers such as freeways or flood control channels that would impede direct physical access

between the uses. In such cases, the separation distance shall be measured as the most direct route around

the barrier in a manner that establishes direct access.

C.    Standards.

1.    Background Check Required for Directors and Employees. The director and employees of

a dispensary must obtain a LiveScan background check through the California Department of Justice or
the San Diego County sheriff' s department prior toemployment. Directors convicted of a serious felony,

as defined in Califorriia Penal Code Section 1192. 7, subdivision( c), and Health and Safety Code Section
11359 ( Possession for sale) within the previous ten years shall not be eligible for a license. Other potential

collective employees and volunteers convicted of the crimes identified in this section in the previous five

years are ineligible for employment or participation. If during employment with the dispensary,

a director or employee is convicted of a crime identified in this section shall beimmediately dismissed
from employment or required to resign as a corporate board member or officer. For purposes of this

section, a conviction in another state that would have been a conviction equivalent under California law to

those convictions specified,in this section will disqualify the person from employment or volunteering at
the dispensary.

2.    Security Personnel Required. Dispensaries shall have at least one uniformed security and on

duty during operating hours that possess a valid Department of Consumer Affairs" Security Guard Card."

3.    Community Relations Liaison Required. Dispensaries shall designate a community relations

liaison( liaison) who shall be at least eighteen years of age. The liaison may also be the director of
the dispensary. To address community complaints or operational problems with the dispensaries, the
individual designated as the community relations liaison shall provide his or her name, phone number and
email address to the following:

a.    Lemon Grove city manager;

9-



Attachment C

b. ,  San Diego County sheriff' s department personnel supervising law enforcement activity in Lemon
Grove;

c.    All neighbors within one hundred feet of the dispensary.

4.    Inspection of Premises. City code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriff s department staff, and

any other employee of the city requesting admission for the purpose of determining compliance with the
standards set forth in this section shall be given access to the premises. City and sheriff staff shall not
retain information pertaining to individual patient records viewed during an inspection, and information
related to individual patients shall not be made public. Inspectors will give reasonable notice of a

scheduled inspection. Unannounced inspections of a dispensary may occur if city or sheriff' s department
staff have probable cause that the collective is violating the law.

5.    Inspection Requirements. In order to facilitate verification that a dispensary operates pursuant to
state and local laws, the following records must be maintained at the premises at all times and available

for inspection by city code enforcement officers, San Diego sheriff' s department staff, and any other
employee of the city:

a.    Client Records. The dispensary shall keep a record of its clients. The record shall include the
following and shall be maintained for a two-year period:

i.     Qualified patient member' s name, name ofprimary caregiver when appropriate, and name
of licensed physician recommending use of medical marijuana for the member.

b.    Medical marijuana Records. Dispensary shall keep a record of its medical

marijuana transactions. The following records shall be maintained for a two- year period and labeling
shall occur as specified:

i.     A record identifying the source or sources of all medical marijuana currently on the premises or
that has been on the premises during the two-year period preceding the current date. The record shall
include the name of the cultivator or manufacturer and the address of the cultivation or manufacturing
location.

ii.    All medical marijuana at the premises must at all times be physically labeled with information
that will allow for identification of the source of the medical marijuana,

iii.   All medical marijuana at the premises shall be physically labeled with the monetary amount to be
charged.

c.    Financial Records. Dispensary shall maintain records of all transactions involving money
and/ or medical marijuana occurring at the premises. Records shall be maintained for a two- year period

preceding the current date.

d-- Employee ReeGrds—Dispensary- shall4naintain- areeGrd-Gf-e-a--h-,amplayce/ volunteenand director;---
The record shall include name and background check verification. Records shall be maintained for a two-

year period following the end of an employee' s employment or director' s relationship with
the dispensary.

6.    Operations manual. The application for a conditional use permit shall include a

detailed operations manual including, but not necessarily limited to, the following information:
a.    Authorization for the city, its agents and employees, to seek verification of the information

contained within the application;

b.    A description of the staff screening process including appropriate background checks;

c.    The hours and days of the week the dispensary will be open;

10-



Attachment C

d    Text and graphic materials showing the site, floor plan and facilities of the dispensary. The
material shall also show adjacent structures and land use;

e.    A description of the security measures located on the premises, including, but not limited to,
lighting, alarms, and automatic law enforcement notification;

f.     A description of the screening, registration and validation process for qualified patients;

g.    A description of qualified patient records acquisition and retention procedures;

h.    The process for tracking medical marijuana quantities and inventory controls employed,
including the source of medical marijuana ( on-site cultivation, processing, or plant material, or processed
products, received from outside sources);

i.     Procedures to ensure accurate record keeping, including protocols to ensure that quantities
purchased do not suggest re- distribution;

j.     Other information required by the development services director.

7.    Operating Standards. Dispensaries shall comply with all of the following operating standards. In
addition to these standards, the dispensaries shall comply at all times with conditions outlined in the
approved conditional use permit and the operational manual.

a.    Dispensing medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or primary caregiver more than

once a day is prohibited;

b.    Dispensaries shall only dispense medical marijuana to an individual qualified patient or primary
caregiver who has a valid, verified licensed physician' s recommendation, and if appropriate, a

valid primary caregiver designation. The dispensary shall verify that the licensed physician' s
recommendation is current and valid;

c.    On- site evaluation by a licensed physician for the purposes of obtaining a qualified status is
prohibited;

d.    Dispensaries shall display the client rules and/ or regulations in a conspicuous place that is readily
seen by all persons entering the dispensary. The client rules and/ or regulations shall include, but are not
limited to:

i.     Each building entrance to a dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice indicating
that smoking, ingesting or consurning medical marijuana on the premises or in the vicinity of
the dispensary is prohibited unless specifically authorized within the governing conditional use permit.

ii.    The building entrance to a dispensary shall be clearly and legibly posted with a notice indicating
that persons under the age of eighteen are precluded from entering the premises.

iii.   The hours of operation for an authorized dispensary shall be limited to between eight a. m. to

eight p.m. or as specified within the conditional use pen-nit.

iv.   Dispensaries shall not permit the use or consumption of medical marijuana on- site unless

specifically authorized under the conditional use permit.

v.    Dispensaries shall not permit the on-site display of unprocessed marijuana plants or
representations of marijuana plants in any areas visible to the public;

vi.   All signage for dispensaries shall require a sign permit from the city prior to installation. Signage
shall not include any terminology( including slang) or symbols for marijuana.



Attachment C

vii.  Dispensaries shall only permit the distribution of medical marijuana plant material and medical

marijuana manufactured products from licensed sources as allowed by the approved conditional use
permit. Such distribution shall be limited to qualified patients or primary caregiver;

e.    Dispensaries shall maintain on the premises an on-site training curriculum capable of meeting
employee, agents and volunteer training needs. The minimum training curriculum shall include

professional conduct, ethics, and state and federal taws regarding patient confidentiality; specific
procedural instructions for responding to an emergency, including robbery or violent incident.

f.    Dispensaries shall maintain all necessary permits, and pay all appropriate
taxes. Dispensaries shall also provide invoices to cultivators and manufacturers to ensure tax liability
responsibility;

g.    Dispensaries shall implement procedures as outlined in their approved operations manual;

h.    Dispensaries shall submit an" annual performance review report" for review and approval by the
development services director. The" annual performance review report" is intended to identify
effectiveness of the approved conditional use permit, operations manual, and conditions of approval, as

well as any proposed modification to procedures as deemed necessary. The development services director
may review and approve amendments to the approved" operations manual"; and the frequency of the
annual performance review report." Medical marijuana cultivation and dispensing monitoring review

fees pursuant to the current Master Fee Schedule shall accompany the" annual performance review
report" for costs associated with the review and approval of the report.

i.    Dispensaries shall maintain twenty- four- hour recorded video surveillance of the premises.

Recordings shall be retained for thirty days for inspection by city staff. City staff must provide valid cause
for viewing video surveillance. City staff must ensure that patient privacy is safeguarded. Video
surveillance will not be shared with law enforcement except when formally requested asp of a law

enforcement investigation directly involving the dispensary.

j.     Sales of alcoholic beverages are prohibited.

k.    Sales of tobacco and tobacco products are prohibited.

1.     Sales of drug paraphernalia are prohibited.

m.   The location of the dispensary shall include the installation of a centrally monitored alarm system
n.    Lighting shall be installed to adequately light the exterior and interior of

the dispensary premises while in conformance with Section 17.28. 080.

8.    Source of Medical marijuana. A dispensary shall only dispense marijuana from the following
sources and this information shall be included in the operations manual:

I f 17 f,Ile011- SiW CLIJ( Miti011 ( 101, Audiorized Di 17,),, conditional use permit authorizes tiruited,

on- site medical marijuana cultivation at the dispensary, on- site cultivation shall be considered an

accessory use and shall not exceed twenty-five percent of the dispensaries' total floor area and in no case

exceed one thousand five hundred square feet. In addition to these area limitations, the accessory use shall
conform to the specific zone regulations, Section 17. 24. 060 Accessory Buildings and Uses, Section
17. 32. 100 of this title, and applicable Building and Fire Codes. The operations manual shall include
information regarding the on-site cultivation including, but not limited to:

i.    Description of measures taken to minimize or offset energy use from the cultivation or processing
of medical marijuana on- site; and

ii.    Description of chemicals stored or used; and



Attachment C

iii.   Description of any effluent discharged into the city' s wastewater and/ or stormwater system;

b.    Licensed External Source. Until one year following the date when the California State Bureau of
Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such a deadline is
set by the Bureau, dispensaries shall source their medical marijuana from cultivators and manufacturers

that have obtained a local business license or equivalent document showing that the organization is
operating in zoning and regulatory compliance from another jurisdiction for the medical
marijuana cultivation or manufacturing. One year from the date that the California State Bureau of

Medical Marijuana Regulation begins accepting applications for licenses, or sooner, if such a deadline is
set by the Bureau, all sources of medical marijuana or medical marijuana products sold in
a dispensary must also have a state license for their medical marijuana activities. ( Ord. 443 § 1, 2016)

13..



Attachment D

Draft Lemon Grove Medical Marijuana Dispensary Zoning

a

Legend

vE

AW

47

JL= t J- r 1 X= t _ si

a` Wr_ a, aar    r ta   _ €  e:
t- t. w iy s- ufea

1.

15-



Attachment E

PLANNING PERMIT APPLICATION

Development rvi Department I Planning vision

d 3252 Main Street, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Phone: 619- 825- 3805 P 919- 825. 3915

www, lemongrove. cm. gov

PUCATION REQUEST-UE T- SELECT ALL THAT APPLY.-( SUBJECT TO OTHER PERMIT 14RE,4NITS 0

Zoning Clearance( D)      Tentative Parcel Map( TPM) , m4 or or

Pre- Applicatlon( P ) Certificate o6 Compliance( CC)       

11
oePz

V nor Use at(  UPy Zoning ant(   )  

ltu ani Use Permit( CUP)      Specific Plan Amendment( P

Planned leant Permit( PDP)       General Pl rn Amendment( GPA)

Minor Moditfication ( MM)    Modiftcatlain of

alanco( VA) Time tun ion for

LTentative
a iMerger( 5

Substantial

Appeal of

tu(
TI 5 ora to onf ac Reof

APPLICANT.,  ChriOoptwor N6aghila ns 6 19) 847- 6264

625x7 T"tYarn St P

San MeW, CA 92115 Loo chrisftringineft. cmn

PROP      .,...."      _________________     —
I., TRT--._—  .,,»,.., ....

PIS PIS rt I __ AaT" r   ' N dll...." C' II WttS"fi  '       6
w —

PIHONWEE 619- 60-9978
kidKiw ,--  -------------------------      ...._.....

4396 Afta 8r Dr.—`-,---,----ir.I

a.      ...................

P  "..—  -

La sa CA. 9 1941

W

P I I ¢" Naaay ch  " . sr PUS 6t9) 940.

588ADORES30tt Sts e    -......"...."  .,,... .........,..   ..,...",t P

property 

n Diego,  A92164EMAIL: sbtyt trs

ffp owrr tr   , Prleerrt6pr or corporation, please attach re    ( s) of ownership dustdrl
all trust ago or officers,run„ as au   ! cable.

PROJECT n NORTH AVE.

P DI 4915m 36 Nd

I

Wto Ave, Lemon Grow,, CA.  1945

ASSESSOft
S    

PARCEL#-    479- 013- 03

DEI 7MLEDq   - SDI IPTION DP PROPOSED P I J !! T USE, STRUCTURE, AND IMPROVEMENT:
rho proposed protect consists g.

a.,_.,

s trig single story commercial Wilding "

w'

tv approximate quare footage"
m

of 2, 156 sl.,

w..-

g 9 rY 9 pp

to be moor ed int a s Medical Manriil Dispensary Ioca ted at 6916. 35 North. Ave. Lemon rove  , A. 1 1945.

rhe a aaas of the or inn do iuve a interior raamoda cf the aJr.    ....,,...       an

i...

wags;t v nrnirn trlcaa dnUv irvr$rv¢ i au¢ uire d i- @az  ----  awvgl est..
tr pedestrWin a.    from the pa inn tot sed.."s) 6sdurg     ® B ysttur dfl aaa s 4¢ a u cfsd psudxd ticQ._

and
wmitsc     

eke improvements such as I ht
P '.^..'. w.... a'. rilty. ...c_.........r  .............-__._.....

e.._.._.e- maw_...

umi uupuullllll
V

muu°° uuumuo Psv. Novsun ber 20' tl ro
uu

lllllluuuu uum'
uo       

uuuVWl IlVpplllll  '
VIII

Illllllllllllu'
m

17—



Attachment E

APP1,JCA111i ICLRTO: N: A N431111C

R') ereby 1m' ie Majements tuurnI she( J in tNs Apphc& on aniJ in the hIAA j

wd inlorinahon mquifed t' m thm jj gqijjct i, c IIhe oevii of iirty ab0ity and that rh,, H Vid qr1( jnTi1: Miw

t) resentecl we truira and mrrect to fl,re bii:isl of my knoliMedge in 3,d0ion   ; rranl ourmjsscn Pi-,  iie. Alv cf 1ofrOl

11D % w0du11; e Siubavwd matv4fs novo udMiI; bW rmt rivn0ed to pmans e  + ico!,v iml vidires fiw

u, fistnbulmn to sleff F1119inivng CgMms!gIon t>/ , qwv: 0 and ootw agevcRus fll 1+ 4li4p , u I) WCA" is 0) 15 aj) r lrat1OP

Signalure DOW

PhoneName jrxint)     
J

CONSE14T BY PROPERTY OWNER
sets I n4cessaryff aptgicant m ottier than propedy ow nein,    V, m3ent to fifing Mach addftnaIl sh

III property oww m a corporabon or 1ru.st, a demgnee authorizabon Ietteu 4 required

INVe, as the owner( s) of 1twe subject 0voperty, consent lo the fifing of thus apphcaboo  , w ft[ Muv cul"; eM aim) d

hereby authorize City representiobve( s) to entey UP011. 1 uTmy Profmly (
Orr

PtArIW) Se of exammmg wrd the

propevty to prepaif,; Afiorw of any repods wdior required anvuranvnentW rewsw fair the pcoconwinq of the au.phGalKNI

t Phone

gn2tur@ Date

M, Irrne( please pdM)   Ph"w"m

Ntotw This appilicaUcirr biWvig signed uridirri; powity of frarlwy anid doe 3 um t

I 4. A1Q4I1V4G 51 AFFrc:'),FM COMPLETED BY

A! PPLJCAT' t(,') P,4

FIV E 0,(s)     ACTION

FEM

ZCPNII!" M1,11,10I LME DES113NATIOW

COMME14 Tvldor cclua FION&



Attachment F

15

r

Development Services Department

ICDate Dune 13, 2017

Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Mattar Family Frust of 1990
Atm. Christopher Williams 4395 Alta Mira Drive

62.57 Thom Ste La Masa, CA 91941

San Diego, CA 92115

SUBJECT:  Denial of Zoning Clearance Applicabon 1- 70 - 0016 for property located at 6915 North

Avenue, in the City of Lennon Grove ( APIC- 479- 013- 03- 00).

Christopher Williams,

On, tune 1, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical marijuana dispensary( MMO)
at the subject property in the City of Lemon Grove. ' The application has been denied for the following
reasons, which may not be all inclusive:

0 The propert j is located within 1, 000 feet of a State- licensed small family daycare home.

in order for staff to process a conditional use permit application for a MMD, the application must include

ail of the information required by Chapter 17. 32 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, as well as the items
listed on the City' s MMD Planning Permit Checklist. Additionally, the location of the proposed MIMt9 must
comply with the zoning requirements and distance restrictions contained within Chapter 17. 32. if any of
the required items are missing, or if the proposed locationtion dines not meet the zoning requirements and
distance restrictions, then staff cannot process a, conditional use permit application. please review the

requirements of Chapter 17. 32 and the MMD planning Permit Checklist prior to submitting another
application, Please also verify that the site chosen meets the distance restrictions established by Chapter
17. 32. Staffs decision to deny this application may be appealed to the Lennon Grove City Council pursuant
to Lerman Grove Municipal Code, Section 17. 26 62.0( 6). Appeals mu.sstbe filed in writing within 10 calendar
days of the date on this venial letter and must include a Ming fee of $75. 00. Appeals must be filed using
forms provided by the Development Services Department,

Respectfully,

l

C avld....De Vries, Developr9entServices Dlrurector

32 2  u t 54r a I_ roaaar G%r¢ro s c IBwir nla 91945. 8705

619.8253805 FAX619.825. 3815 cr. wini n-grove. ca. us

19-



Attachment G

wAPPEAL APPI.-ICATION

01 nz RIS V T FOR PUBLICHEARING 1

y      Community Development Department/ Planning Division
3232 Main Street, Lemon Groves CA 91 US
Phone: 619 Fax: 619- 825- 3818

www. cl. lemon- grovexa. us

AG ES 6 2 7 Thorn St, FAX"

600P kV I IGA Pick I I I t , ILC r 4 1    ". r    .....—    ,
ON 619- 924--9°.

ro- AA.  .

San

wI3ie  ,('
A 92115..    .,_ ,.. ..      EMAIL:    ust  ustixil  t sou s co

tASE1  $ iOC EC 41jI E'R"    ZC1- 700- 00I6

E ISP1ON...°J..CONDi TIONS APPROVAL APPEALED IION ITEhNUMBEF  

ani. is ital determination that the II rcs located t r

Idhopi

I

SPECI ni PUBLIC

The deal letterdoes not state

APPEAL.

state e licensed da

llE

hared
d thenefnre has  t.............

w. WWw.    ....., µµµ.

u,-_. 

FiAI    °RC
the

m FLica t   Mice fire mason for deniaL Further, however, the applicant will vrovide
additional W.....      ,.,       00000

v detailsonce the s eciftc sensitrve use been idea ed by tlxe

City m
e.    

via w   .._..._.......ww. .... mm

m...-.  _..  ...,,..Attach additional sheetsif necessary,

j
Ilarl

maaww, 6r'
ItdC`  

m.       

Baa TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING

STAFF I

a t,

F o   .  . .. _...     . ..... ro       .................. ww,.. _._    ,..

0 ..       .  .....,............COMMENTS dlar®  t"

IGfVS_
uu._... .   -...     ..      .....-   . m      ,°._..      

w....°__..     .

e® ®    _...._-------    as

w, o°... .,... o

h1j
77777014-

1

1 7111041  

71



Attachment G

kusO

CITY OF LAMON GROVE
39901 01,) i`b" v )       S I L ,:,   112

CA 1)" 21 0
JUN 0 12017

Uc ERIN 1F n k I r

DEVELOPMENI SERVICES
CA, 1, F0 RN Ak 8c I

FELEPHO N+

6[ 9) 02d- 9600

F:' A Q, IM I L E

6' 11) p 881 0045 gausti i( u,)a usl in kga I grul tip, c ori-i

May 3 d, 2017

City of IILemonn Grow:
din l,,,elopment Services

1232 Mank Street

Lemon Urove, CA 191945

l te:      69,15- 69-15 Norfllii Ave,, Application fibu Mexlicml Vll[ ariJuana Diqpeuismy ( MMD)

I oWhom It May Contxrn

Austin Legal Group, APC (" ALG") rijiiivsents the upphcant fiir a MMD kticaled at 6915,

6935 North Ave, Ltmon Orove (" MIVIDI Locdfion")   The ) I, Jlpose of this IdUT l,s to prwrilde

fin'ther ctarification as to why, the PdMD Locatioui is not within 1000" of PTotectod Use as

defined by seclkmn 1712, 090 of Ow Lerion Grove Municipa Code ( dw " Code"',)   It is our

profession ai opinion that there are no Protected I' ses within WOOof the MMDLocation,

Whille the WD Location wws not wilithin the approved highlighted properties oil the

City' s ulost feccul Map" as explained in rinore detaH helow, thenn- are aig P
1000' of I L29aJqB::, Fuvther, the 03i !suppfied a liw of Protecled Uses in respowqw to a
pubfic recorck reque,'    1. 11y' s Response"),,  TheCity' s Re.sponge isattachii,- d hereto as Exhfl-) tt

No Protected Llses were identified in the (," Ity'  Respowse within WOO' ( if the i lMD Locati( M.

See Exhibit 2),

1'

he unliguit is du IkAflgil—Wfhe V1

i is n` u4§

215A221 hKA. A,YS al At mt-ftmxluo—01..........      4211E& Jk ADD,
V a Al Ail— k419LAEtaik F I t ffl hV Citl 41 ivanft ILI

E" xild) it 3, attached helolo, lqjeflififioi flit, M00' raofitis auound ibe MNID Loicamt on ifie

assessor purcel ii nal)   ExIabit 4, tuached herew, identifies, fht:, KW O' radius mound the IlVINID

ocatiou on a graphic, 111ap

1u. 21

gQjjoj, AKg within HX)
Q11    

Ilan NDM LQd, ahon.  ' nie Ticaricst Protected Uwe [ s do(; Wod ,. it 7164

Broadway, appircj,,Oynaledy 1" W5, pimlpertly fifle Wj propcily lllwuc wofhout consinlemtilon, ofrultund
or uuinslnicfi. d baITICTS (° IJXI Exhbut 5,)

22-



Attachment G

City of Lenion( 3rove
March 23, 20 17

Page 2

In further support,  this office coriducted mi ffidependent analysis of' the 1000'  area,

surrounding the MMD; Locus amen an(],, as explained N-low, no Protectal Uses were idmaft fied.

There are, no Protected tises within 1000' to the nofth or noTthwest ofthe MMD Location.

The newest neighborhood to the nonh staMs with King Street, La, Mem. However, Route 94 is a
constnicted barrier that ifri) edes direct physical access between the propeTfies. 1[ hffe, are, no

properties, ininiedialely norfla or northwest f the MMD Location which is not separated by the
Route 94 Freeway.   The municipal code requires that the it falie into ac.count " natural

topograplNical Nuri ers and constnicted baniers fiNit would, inip ede whir  ° t. physical accesis, between
the use&  In s cmes, the separation distance % hall be measured as the most direct, rain around

the Nirrier in a manner flial,  establishes direct access"  ( Lemon Grove Municipal Code  §

14 31090 ( B))  Due to the Route 94 as as constructed barfieT, the irmst direct route around the

banier is approximately 1, 794 ft, ( See Exhibit 6,)

Simikirly, bued upon the City' s Response, pubfic recortis, and business tax certificates
there are also no Protected Uses to Ott wesiof' MMMD Loczfion.  ,ro the west ofthe MMD

Loc;afiork them, is a conunercial shopping cent eT which inchides as wide vwiety of coinnx-rcial
businesses. The 1000' point to the west is the Rubio' s Coastal Cifill, located in the Marketplace

all thie Grove Sboppfng Conter at 3406 (.,,ollege Ave. Located within the 1000' betweni the MMD

Location and Rikio' s Coastal Grill is the Rou*, 94 fteeway.

To the east of the MMD Location there is as commercial shopping center that does not
contain any Protexled Uses, 1"he extent to which 1000' to the cast of the MMD Uxwton extends
is to Albertsons located sat 7090 BTOadway. Based on the APN and PaTcel IN for schools, parks,
playgrounds, alcohol = 1 substance rehabilitation facilities, and ficensed ( lay care facififies, there
are no Protected Use facilities wit1fin 10   ' east of' the MMD Location.

F" inally, buiiness tax certificates, pubfic mcords, the City' sResponae do not i& nfify any
Tote to Uses the south and sou fficast of the MMD 11'.. ocation. nie extent to which 1000' south

of the MMD Location extends to tire Lemon, Grove Apartirkent Complex, Hillside Terrace

AparUnents, located at 3262 College Place, Uwated within die 1000' wuth between the IWMD

Location and the apartment complex incb,Wes several commer- cial antifies,

1101g 1101  *

For the reasorm above, we are requesting the City of Lemon G,T"ove find that theTe are no
Protected Uses within 1000" of the MMD Location and huniediately issue the Zoning Clemwice
ftn' tile, MMD Locatknl,

Sincerely,
ITJ IN, 1, 1FOAL AN'

rino, M Austir,,,

23-



Attachment G

PROTECTED USES

SchII Age Child Care Center( C SSS ebsN U F cifit Search)

CU„ 4NRN- nAN CHURCN° N OF LEMON GROVE SCHOOL AGE PROG,      6970 SAN NM UGLJEL AVE 91945

Licensed

0-IMI.MA ' CKE-ATIVE LEARWNG ACADEMY/ SCHOOL- AGE 2920 IMXN STREET 91945

Licensed

EAST COUNTY FWLY YMCA GOLDEN 788S GOLDEN AVE.      91945 Licensed

MERRY GO ROUND LEAWNG CENTER- SCN„ RCU L AGIE 2749 LEMON IfRC4 9 AVENUEE 91945

LNcio, i sed

Child Care Center Preschool( CONS Website; Facility rchl

AKA HEAD STA R.- SAN' S N U L 7059 SAN M4 USL 91,945 Ucensed

CHM0AN CHURCH OF LEMON GROVE PRESCHOOL 6970 SAN MIGUEL AVENUE 91945

Lkens d

01MSTIAN CREATWE LEARMNG ACADEMY x'92.0 MXN ST 91945 Licensed

MSCC N IfRY LEAWN G CR" NTER 1 1.  SKYLJNN DRIVE 91945 LNc mns d

LEMON GROYNE SCHOOL MSTRICT- GOLDEN AVEIE504 L 7885 GOLDENAVENUE 919 4,5

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL MST' MCT- MONTEREY HN N, 4. r.S P° 5.      755CANTON RAVE 91945

N„ Ncn a, N

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL WSTMCT- M0UN7 VERNON P RESC&1OOL ; RS9 MOUNT VERNONN STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCHOOL MSU. NRNCT- SAN ALL S PRESCI-1001.       1750 N' A q';; N, A STREET 91945

Licensed

LEMON GROVE SCN100. M STRICT- SAN WGUEL PNRESCII,,,100L 7059 SANS N' NNSUEL AVENUE 91945

Licensed

Li N+ n-iO USE CIHMSTA  $: 11RES0 QOL 1345 SKYUN E N9RNVE 91945 I.Jc ns d

MERRY CCS ROUND LEARNING CENTER 2749 LEMONS GROVE AVENUEUE 9194,5 LUc erns d

WL011 CV, RISMAN ACADEMY 2779 GLEBE ROAD 91945 Licensed

s"r- 101--iN OFTHE CROSS PRESCHOOL 81.'75 LEMONS GROVE WAY 91.945 Licensed



Attachment G

l.arge Fa nnfly DaVcare( up to 11A Idds)( CDSS WLklte; 1,   I ads)

DSD VID~: D, FAT-11A& N 0llAMf:"D :: A NII.... '  HILD CARE Uriavall bW! 1945 Uce need

ALVAR   ,  DiRONI"      JUA14 FAMILY ' 141D.[ CARD'S UnavallabW 91945 N~. Nce nnaed

DU..,GAD0, Ai,,.1 ° D gym, MDSE FAMUI. Y 0 1R.J.'.)   . k Unavailablel 1 icensedn s

D ELGADO, GLORIA FAIIA IIL DRAY Wr-.,;;    Unoivailat4e 91. 94S Licensed

GEORGE, CARW FAQ DD,.. ' 01ILD CARE N„ Dn' navahl l N , 1945 Liam gn   ° l

D1, 4USSD;' IIY, FAXTt..) N FAMILY 041L. 1I) CARE t.hiavaDDa ble 91,94!:i D_ ke nsed

JOHNSON,,     I` 1,. EEN F, , N DDD°„ ' ND's      . kR n annDDabkl,,,     91.94.5 t..Jcerisad

OwN;. DUMA, I ORENZA FAMILY CDlN4 r ARE Uina wiflaDSe 91945 D,, Dcers °,.

MAS D;U.., REBECCA ON,)  D D L r.:AMILY 014ILD CARE Unavailableilabl 45 Licensed

DM DLD,. ER, 0&(," ART R, II D,,,  N II Y 0,41LD CARE U nab aDDabi 91,945 Lk-pelnsekd

MBRAN O, LAURA 1:,, AMll,,, '  D° fNl°D' I) UkRE Unavailablenbl 911945 icensed

r N 1BE, SYLMA FAD'  DDX DAY CARE UnavaiDa We 91.945 D, konsed

Drus Tirealirwat Faclikkos( Google and

Mario Club 69,01 0!lmtral Avenue

D c lllst rn Dns jt2049°°   Diane Drive

tilt. Dlayc

p 1EALT"PlY OPPO DI.. N„' N D D " D iN PROGRE& SWE EMUi0:' k°nO 3225( XIVE r,. 9194 D„ N en"rased

D.. WOLD' °' D" ER, T1 7944 GOI. DEN AVE1945 i.kensed

25-



A



F

R

a

Tom_

s a

a

i

rN

led

bw-

NZ

Nei x

Slyf
e,

N

LAO

Ir

FNit
Ad      ,-     Ads L

fill,3

0E

a

TR 47 34

CGDa



n'     
y

90

v

Gyu
7

MEii, iiiiiiiiii ME

e

y

EXHIBIT 4



y       .  



TAM-

EXHIBIT



Attachment G

Xi tstin I x  id( JI

19:90 Oul DmIN AvE, S IrE A 12

S ENEGID CA%: 11. W, 0

6, 1, 9 MK!, Jl, 4610

FU': MME

61VIY3 SRI MV, Mum s EuuA

ikupsill! 14 2017

C i 31 of" I e1noll( Jprcr, e

City 41- bullefl,

Lemon GiIos: e. CA, 91) 45

6915!" llikirth Ai' llire.— Ikipimll ofZouLug Z( 1 7100- 00 1 kI i

E) ear Cil 1! j, Cm wc A N4 ei i ibeiis

Ailus w Legal midiup, AN repeseum Pick A KM!!! Holdiugs. L I, C and 1111 1nisliluiptm " Aliffiaiins gilie
I14mphicImt—) fbi at NMI) lovas ed al 6915 1esimen Gix),%e('' ADAD Locauovi").     is lettei

is imended to rovule addiiionalwww' Mxt fix Obe qpeal 661 by the AppliLaw fbi the denial of Zoul
Clelvance uMwpl..Mcaltion ZC I..........`00i( w) I

iks discussed below, pm m i gmunils exist fi!Ir ilihis app,!al, womely that staff' s deii'!isiiau %vas basi:1!! d

OLI Mk e1joneous application ofthe law : iind the findings nuileIllpiniting 111hie denild cif the ziorimg kale arauce
me xial suppmol, Accisidingly, the ify 7( xincfll should griatt the, kpplicmt s appeal wid Mistaff is

decisi4!xw tc, deny the zoning i1effinuce,

Fbe Applicaw Olkwiniiiteli] an applicalliou ffir Zor ng Clearance. ZC' j 7() j)- 001 5,, Mn accordantx
lith the C rules and regul,ilticms on hime 1,  2017 ClAppliii: atiou III Colulectiou Willi the

kpIdication. the Appilic! aut subaiinedmi aoldilional lelter ol" supplorli cfarif7, iiig 111hat nio pTisledii:!d itses are
vil' iflun LOONY of the Applicatit 9, proWsed prx! ijei:!A  ( See Iutachutaul G aftached ul the staff repod Ou

1 13, 201" ffif!,    ix1170, 11r dexiiP I I ZCli 16 stating thal " 11w propertyl, b, located wigUi I, g 00' feel of a
S1 Me- ficensed si i will fiiiiiiiii3i, daycare honie,"

O" in gnu.  e 2W) j 7 die I1Lpp1U: ant appealled slaff' s denial Ixtsed ipm Aie Cdi' s Nitwe to pul the
I I I 11 fill, r ' IS S) 7,wl w Alice c4' 11111 i locatioll of the A1111: 11! ged mho fluud I, da) rcare hoknie I ,  

111" 
4. . .......

City iiiftnui,ad the ikpph !!ala fluo tile sp;!Cfflv: protoi,:Ped uie a& ctliug the lmoposed plrqP: t are Ihwee
h4mvied 15"Infil"; dm ) w"Cale facilifies localedat Il 1001) VVii P11, M cI

me AppliCMU [ 10S [ I'Mil" ell unable till) 111relifill diiar any dayeme fiicility is oppradrig at ' W6

TvVesMoiv plat!e d1i11:!!s[! 10e mulluple viii ;M to ffie a dress A zonfiiienfial repoil by au irlvlepeudent ptivate
ii ivvestigam) r I' Vits unablie to idexifif,;8'' die piesence cilf' wy' childreu,

31-



Attachment G

C r), ot Leuwa

P" t 2

L STAFFS IDECISIONTODENI— ing'i. Z' ill LNC; CLEARA. NCE A.  BASED ONA

V    ' E0CY14 JGAE
F1

THE CITY' SNY - N   ' LPAL CODE

flw Lemoi Gro', e N[ uiw: nmal Cxlt!!  NEW—)  rNW1,  a IAVO— wparmion Win other
dipmwanes Tepflitied Uses as  , Vffl  '%" pubhc parki,  Pla,,Ygrowids, lie wed day caie tkiliue,;,
9CIuoA, and Aiz Aiol and mhqnwe alsmse cenoefs Plweoed TARsi " NIgasuregiew o, wade, bc

hfld of Ow Prenu w, ' al i    'R!L dayi-aw"
i UWC § 17 32190 1 By p

TAVIC" ecdon 1132090 hatho sumea, " Ihe ineasmenuhit im disuu!ice bem%eeu uses Aill Ulke

1wo mxmml mmial tol e! grxphu! al baswilers and comstnwwd W""""an Wi as fioeqxa3is or fhwiil contiol
dmnwh W motfllif impede diiech linsical ai <zess between the u,ies In such cases, ! bg gpgiqj2g
distauct!! slu:LU be measuzed as 1he mAll Am rolve around the b!! qk!r ! i! znuuiea• that esrabhshes

einphasis added]

hi fig. alifinnia. in fliii!!! WeWmaAmi of mqsfavake, it is zYwidated ls"!' NA slatute i! iiwl case kyk flial

flie hilen6cin of the legislmlvil in Passing the Aalute i; pur-med. ifix)ssible Oke, ( axle d! 4 (' ivsl

1' Ilr( xvduve section 1859: See Aso, S nifh %,  SiTerwi 17biorY 1 21) 06) 31) Cal 41h 7,  83 ) Gem,endly
legolak e Went may be defi, ed fiow  I 1 ininnoic ei,-ideuce. & hich relies on the language audsmicfurin

113f flie stamw and Q) emmWeAdence. " witch Usuany—Aacks U) dw lepslahve—Akuny lwwmwW'

inhinsk e0dence hould be !!! rminjned fiv; t. and eau', ftinsic it 6&!!nce examined to 11ne exiiew dvere, is

doubt wi lo intent <) f the tegisl Mum & M11 an ininnsic wal!'Nis, i,See Ai bewg ir, . 1bhn-sm), 1945) " 7 t

Cal App,Z] 739 Peigple, r 0 W) 43 C11 3d 1001, I( K) 8, As scich, the sw 61ig : mint har
delei' mining legislanal, e ilwenf shi! ouhi akal va e whii!! ie words, should bey s be the plain lanp w ge of I fit sta( W
ghken Whimiml am! ordiriar)' niliewiing and reiuf i 111 tile ! iowiexl of 1he malmoty sclu!nie fMint
51; 1qNvl 10 1 C!144rl a' 1 1I 99') 21 C' ad 11918,4, 1 lxw1

In the zase m hand. the eel ilsinent SA!! r%in    [) redoi! almsed his 111isc isnficiigl % 411en tie 1: atiled to

lake 6u!A acN! cuut the biet-TAiet! n the allegii!!xf
ckywe Whies and the proposeAi INDID Icilcalion,   The ( 7ity suggests & at the liciemseti iiaycwv

fiwdifies are approhniawly 853 feet troin die proposed Locahou osee staff mpon page  I 

11011ve%el' smff Imccowody ineammal Me chm(!v bo%keen 691  Strt! el anii 7106 West%iiff' Ai

Place in a smught We whNoto covideca6mi of nanmd yogrqilucal bwHaN w amsirwwd Wha"

Iwn apVtoprugep; ineasuied avmml the nanual qnd omanwred banmi the d9lumvillagOWN"
See Exhibit- I" mached heielo a

Irina J) IaiLl Luiguage dA die 4! wdmaiwe & ws wx eqmmMy ame or enai inQ dmi dw Istaiwe is
to be nnasuried w as atraighr hiw. RaRwr the pkin laupwge A voy clear thm '%vhen fliere i's an lwi ner flu!!'
dwonce ', hall L,,g mkmkned " u,     wk)       b'attjet w . iL      ! L

agesy Li bon of 1he WQ qmwd phhi Apmge of dada wdwance, theie is uo nedxf tic) u! o

QdWhe tame H 6 an Ame-of discretion fin, die to ugomwe dijuiure berwepu reguhl' ied

OUIVI and rougnmW41jEaw

32-



Attachment G

X,      Thiii' llre Aire Significani  ' mijthiral and (' onsww:' ed Barii- lem BeMeen 6915 Nordi

Aveuiap , Amid 7106 Nketsillew P''lace

Wheri, traieling firoin 691' q Nu di Axenue 7IllOj:; WaorvieA Plame. in themosill direct

route. the fust ctim0nuled bat"tier ( not cotuilum the six hines n° mI' avtffic along Broadwa 111Rand Fe! Iiiw! Iral
Jo, enue with tio cn!iiss walk) is the steep slol!i1e of' vegetation allong thesiNviih and east , ide() fflle PIM16T22

Mm' f of the [ arxulji, Resomce I.'' nt n i' see Extibbit 2)   Acconfing to S' liql1heiii Ge4xpae of"Landscapes W'est.
flus -, egelatim is Acnicia latifolia anAl freq'itenfly useii as I bari ier agai!iuo dust aItz:111, dfights
Cirmnge is, a deslp, buifd landsc: iipe consractoii, mirl has frequcniilanstalled Acacilailifoha aas fb4: IilY I

traffic bmi'leii' mid hillside dq!iie ii" etainer tINrciughottr Sa Diei to 4', buip) IN

flie secclad bmiler is the 6 fiX) t lugh dktm linked fm';;:'e tolgecl % ith, ail lem:I,!la 3 4) f bmbed

6re ( See, Exhibit 3)   1. his finieLlig Smouncis The Mtilely of Ifie noii'th and myest sgde,i of I Ool'i W estiri em,
lem, ing lhe' only& cess via the sumb mul east grAlies othe 1' Ximpezty ffi.mrii Westview I'llace, 11! 3ee Eichd) is

In accordwsce witb t1ke rieNiLtremeni of' LcAIc to mm muww the m4nt dimt rii) ule aromal the tilar6ei

in a mamcr that establishes & eii! I access M 5 Weslvieih, PhKe raiusi[ b'iii:  ar!k!!essed ftem ( be street 4m

Weso. ie%%, becaimse the chain link and barbed wire fencing 4ontimues : 11( mig the not-% side of all the

b4!nis ii:n 4) n West%ieliv P lace nie mosii' dizect rotate fiDin6914 11114otib Io 106 Viv,estview Place 9' s to tuncl

east 4mi Bixmdway i1nd dum South im Masses chusells aA then West on Weshriii:! w( See Exlfib! i4 I p, There
is sirnpilly no other metlAcA tii s acces& ill]( NSVVestviewF"" Iaciii,!!!!   I'Iiisl maiii hofti,nikelisovea" 3, 000,

B.      7106 WelvMew Does Ncoii Ilnve ,An ( h)eiirafing VIII'.    ' w°     Facd1ily,

I"he staff report ijufit! ati! s that " slaff conilacted the durie:- fianily dayx:, we home opqmtors via a
phone call and uiilitteia letter and infitmed therri dol their localions virouid be disclused to IlIme appeflaw"

fSee staff rq* rt Pg 4,) Noficeabl, w, nirssiug ffi!11mi the sst: Iff iellsorl i's A: Oxrfimnatiii) n ficen the allegled
jaiyc:: Ige opel" Itors dr:It chdideare e; acturilly oi: cxu' n!iig at M WesIvIew midor thaiii cleilkirev, aie V! ireseiit

LGNIC sectuni 1" 7 08 003 dile fines Llii: ensed Day Care Facibilies as foRows

Da3cafe" nseans a laticility. Ikensed and equipped as reiptived by law.
Mucti, pimides uon- uiedical are and superkision for peri( Ai oless than

Mlelfly"'fO111 filotas, Fkv, tenn sliall miezhule nui, ei-y schocills
I   " S!imill fimnily day care" useans day i; are that Is pm%ided in a single-

ftunily dwefIingfbr up to ei4it 1> 111auple in acil.' CAI' Ahulce with section I"
I"    

Of

thile Health and Sof l:  Code,  " he day care prol,,'order shall reside,
in diit!^ home,

2   " Large f miiiily day, care" means day caria! flol ls providied i i a single
fklul), 111% A- elfill'a for lip to foiarteeiii  ) e(!)pIe i was cordance with Section

I n A n III w4' tht. (',' Iflidbrnia II: Iealth and Saiery Coii: ie,  F! ie dayizare pim idea
dmfl ii- e ldt"!' u' n Oie home,

33-



Attachment G

w,, of :.,cru IOCI Ciro", e

page' 4

I I Ae plain I augua!iof" I (' 014C seenou F" V 118 003'    th,ifl non piedleal d!! are anol sliEL-
It' 61 oldd bt910A)'Wil" Id'Calsualges1hat a lrow flim a? 111111le polut Obtained a

1' cense the SNde ot Caldbnua but does, ncid at:' Ilualhcajii":!   I Cluld' 111VII ll,! N if pvwec III INI mi;&

thete are du mur, side- by skle thal the CMt daxies aiisoine pOU;VIIIt, Nevii, ed a LA: ense tioni
1he stitile.    he ikpplb,aut luied a prili' vale luveshgWor w detemunp dMaeffiej or iu,iit 4uldcare &: t1% 1t1eS

d,:, deie occilwinug at ingly of 11hu1iiii!!, located ai   I C) 3 A`estvieu hi bu, (!, Mfideulial rejx)v to tbe

APOIC11: 11131t,  the iuvesugatiot scited dun 1,114') chlich"1011 ( n, signs of a dap: are were pesent "    I lie

kpj ilrci:111111' s dm' ` M due ifiligenclll! coiulfirawd thai no, actli, e Juldcarle actillifies lue Oonu-nal? at 1110:

F11144Wfit" ld:dcate4 iillut ' 103 %' est' viViv,

n.      STAFFS OBJECTION FO PICKAXX IB31. DINGS AS I 11E ATjF' EA1JLU%u1[ IS
I',"",',,,...........

VTMOIIIA- f MERI F

The City lettei datedJull1i Z- 5, 20 1 states that " I lie Ciiji, will provide this beimilig birl 4:Ajjects on
The bas is tbat Pick eVice Holdings 11C 11re nstil,V fhat I( Aged the apinaL. ills nol tbe jmvy mdio filoel the
Zoning 4' Iemwice Applilicatu! i1m who Ps Cbri!st% iht1! r 0 W1111auss,"  flus objecilit) n is wiifhoma inerit 1he

C iily addressed its orilial bm 13, MI 7 zotiling,citzrarice demal tcii Pick ii' ll HuMkup iiiykWite its cWni
that( bristlil) phei 0 Will i: iinu uras the appliqukut,       the City a(kiressed as July 25, 2W 7 lettet to
IiLkAxe Ho" iiigs,

While die iinitial wffficaifiiiixi 1151cd Cimislopher 0 Pilleal Willsams ab the Deliua 11114 is sisrply a

scriA eviers error 1 t Pick Aren Holdsup was left off oa Ill!! Iilanrung PermitAIll, Vhcatiom  ( lwistoplwr

Wilhaaw is the incorplormilox mu i iub:1d officii:!r am[ dJsrectoiii of' Pict: Axe 11oldinp as evideticed by the
adAltfiowd ( kx!imienis sulbrilioted in couneclim With the PLarwing Permit Application,  Ili e application

included all ot' die relevant munetitafton to llmid uhHre colporMe 111:! nility of Pick ,:Nall Holduags Rs ffie
applicuil including. Articles of Orgamzation. Op"viting e% greevnent, ERN,, Slakeniml of Imilbunation.

Wntten Acition of k1mager. BOE Perimit.  lnc:Adohfion,, the a4Lppibcailvil! subuicitovi a Metter icktitifying the
Mirector and Conuntutity Liaison for Pick, Am e III Ioldings %A iisuild 1w Ctuistopheir Wdliams,

Rm the teasovis stale'd abo%e,, ( Ike, Applicant respectfidly requests the City Comicil m eise the
dt,!ival of flie Zonwg Clemuce

S iniilvml Y,
D

cc De c optueid Seivices Duector

34-



35-



Attachment G

EXHIBIT I

A

k r

ti

a

1 -



Attachment G

T,IH.LB Y

Photographs of' Sleep Slope

37.



3 -



@39-



a

s

40-



Attachment G

LXMIT

Pherogralib of Barbedit Yeas

41•



y

42-



E

Attachment G

a

W.p

FMRI

43-



Attachment G

Additional l his



o

a

Attachment G

qg\
gg -

45



Attachment

bo

A\""

XIIINIL

g

6-



Attachment H

6915 North Ave
x

Aw,"   

AQ—

e measurement iiaa-F

ms`
s

N
sjL'

a

nAIL
Endpc

X
F

Three Licensed

Daycare Facilities

e

Source: City of Lemon Grove GIS database 2017

47-



Attachment I

xa Cnuorca t onE on4h eCITY

OFDevelopment Services Depadment

Date, July 25, 2017

Pick Axe Holdings, LLC Mattar Farnily Trust of 1990
Attn. Christopher Williams 4395 flits Mira Drive

5257 Thorn 3t.    l.. n Mesa, CA 91941

San Diego, CA 92115

SUBJECT: Appeal hearing for denial of Zoning Clearance application ZC1- 700- 0016 for property located
at 6915 North Avenue,e, in the City of Lenon Grove(  PN: 479-013-03- 00).

Christopher Williams,

On June 1, 2017, staff received the subject application to establish a medical madjuana dispensary( MMD)
t ihe subject property in the City of Lemon Grove., On June 13, 2017, staff denied the application because

the property is located within 1, 000 feet of s State-Acensed dayceref ility, In order to provide a full and
open opportunity for you to understand the reason staff denied your zoning clearance permit, and to allow
you to respond accordingly, we wish to inform you that the specific protected uses affecting your project
site are three licensed family daycare facilities located at 7106 Westview Place,  By measuring
georeferenced parcel boundary information, we have determined that your piropefty at 6915 North Avenue
is located 553 feet northwest of the daycare facilities, and is therefore ineligible for MMC approval.

On June 21, 2017, staff received an append of its decision to deny the application. Staffs decisions are
subject to appeal pursuant to the provisions of the Lernon Grove Municipal Cade, Section 17. 23. 020( 1).

The Lemon Grove City Council will consider the appeal and makes deterrnination to grant or deny the
appe i at s public hearing to be conducted on August 15, 2017.

The City will provide this hearing but obDects on the basis that pick Axe Holdings LLC, the entity that lodged
the appeal, is not the party who find the Zoning Clearance Application who is Christopher 0. Williams.
The City preserves this objection fair the appeal hearing and for the defense of any writ that may be filed
in Superior Court.

In addition, should you need additional fir ne to prepare for the hearing you can request a continuation of
the appeal hearing to the next City Council hearing.

The staff report will be available to the public in the afternoon on August 10,  2017

i„ 11, 1Y N,., ' wfiY' a d ! CflN1, C1 , 4 uiJ' Jw. 4: w''' M1tabr!” w' a lltlta"8W4nl i m . n ' dh.,.   ' flaP, lYa: d YY' i ." V.., Ut0.YR' Y'^ Gl

2292 Main Strwt Lemon Grove CaRfamW 91949- 1799

999AM3805 FAk 619. 925. 3819       . cLM n- 9rov*. ca. i

49-



Attachment I

If you have any additional supporting material you would like to submit for the appeal, please provide that
information to staff at your earliest convenience

Respectfully

svid 6- "Vries.........l eval—op m"e'n—tServic—es

W'

irec-to—r   '

50_



Attachment J

IL" o"01111' Y I 1" 8

MQ&J L MED,

fMuentAlAs.ked ulestions

Where can I find the facility defintions?

See the Glossary link at the top.

Where can I find out more about how facilities are regulated in California?

ase visit the Community Care Licensing( hffpJ/ wwW- ccld- ca, gov/) website.

What is the best way to search?
Select gust one or a few of the available search terms- You YAII be able to filter your search on the Results screen.

Miere can I find the definitions of the tKilfty types?
The dofirOoins for the facifty" m can be found on the Gk)ssar/( hft1)_/ Noww- cdd,( a.,gov/ re" A)tm/ glossary. htiryi)
page,

I am looking for Foster Family Homes. Why can' t I find them

The publication of names and addresses of Foster Family Homes is restricted by law and considered confidential.

Why cant I find the addresses for Small Family Child Care homes QIess than 8 children)?
Because these are Child Care providers' homes, the publication of addresses is restricted. To find all Family Child
Care home providers in your area, contact the Rm-   urce and Referral Network

MpIlwwwrime twork. orgifind child_ care) or call 1- 800- MDS- 793. The Network can also assist you in searching for
the right child care for your child and can provide you wfth addresses of facilities in your area.

Why can' t I see orsearch on street addresses for Large Family Child Care Homes?
For Large Family Child Care 1- fomes, you can still search using the City, Zip and County options. To obtain the

address of a Large Family Child Care Home, please contact either the State Licensing Office, the Resource and
Referral Network( hftp: i/www. ffnatwor-k. org/ find_ child_ care) or call 1- 800ADS- 793.

Why cant I get a list of Small Family Child Cam homes?

Information related to Srnall Farrigy Child Care homes is restricted by law. Small Family Child Care how information

is avaiWbIe to provide consumer information to parents with children in care and to parents seeking child care from a
local child care home



Attachment K

ury, OF LEMON
Dn";vel°. w 1r 4" n  .......I w ' ' wm1 Wnwl " 8 ` 1, w    

11VGROVE
h

Ccmrnrriurw l, dy Care
Son I kt,,b,)gc) 0r"tAIJ Cart, Rgiiq,,1Sj6vzxn4
7575 DrmwI%,, v 110,

Sari 921(' 18

Lk5$ of F' iiwimfly

0 111 8, 2016, in Uiwv.+uoxrl do 4" kitt Uh sQ„tymp,i     col

1Vrrr" @  B' O' Yvy lr 4ltil; , t Q' rl  @Vtl," . 11911 aiNN I; ' 4` 11W0` I`'g1, 1" li R° A° 11 1yy  ' P l' R Ii nNd' M! l' um' tf wa1,",; n'"  Chir\l iall l viQl"' IV rNV; lfi qq, r 01r' fl ti, DM 11ll Rww u”u ill'. 11Nm! 41 i1 1° 0° V1Sfiil@" 4h 1PS` fiUi h;; W I" IrM?

a rtit l G R„ L     a! h mui ,®.  wwo i lifiv

I o

rllrllC' i1 9nIIIIIbrA„ n' a1f, 91Nv11 4U' 11 o1, u1 R`k 1 1 U!, rmI11G r11, ti n, 1 1 N1r lv^ a1W1U l Olt l,ao11i1111  491, SY41l1114 flR M S;` Qm, lmil°1`x 1, Ywiv 1111, 1hu 9 r. a Ilulw' IwI ll m rr,' M , G n lnp„, Io„ 1 111 1 a11\ 9, G„ ti aIIhIWI, vhIN IN h° 1P9 IVml@wwC;' , " P° u'rBi1 41N1 11' k IiIIGhs3 4 i P! n1k lU,
y1 1 o u ouv w ai ai li,;;  a       1  a" p  ' 1 la       ,„ I n      ,,, m„ ,,      

v" K 11,  p  nn , y,,   v

rAiip„ 8, ne N u' 1w lSwr, 1 Nir 9 orer 1„ l1PlUCYv` la r r' ru w. l. dNIV w J++ mul4Ql" II"' Ifla 1P+ nmu> @ @4' Ilwl@, PS 1 9, P° 1d n" Nll fi4." iloU 1 mAf

imPrl 9hr&.City wift ŷINI1 71 swIt

Oahm fihidf 4 renso1wvw txw V rw6nllo1l fvxgid hwvvw l1    tcmorl4, N  ; axvisor, Mriw., okt

ll  , n ,     
u n     ,       I,,, ,     r,  '"

N, ,..   
v

iy 1,  
n   , ,, n I m'uR 9 r4u, tidu wIR@4, mn o li 4l,', gr^ on", 4w1V 1 m1 W rr w Ib> Y>7 1 p II RM 1 l 11,, fiv n 11@ u lw lri$ Iltirl 11Nmd rwwro OkNa m Viu zluw IVY4 @I 1MtiY. n1 I 1 R 91 k' m l 4141dmu! n

ficmr witANOF tn'lro Ibural

fi„fiehr rr$rwW1,4Y

In a

of' t, 001r>r'@Irri't„r1lN' r4sty

CdY1)>a sN  ,. i@'i l° IIGri1l ,,' 0' r'"° 9C'nw

MU

53—



Attachment L

OF SOCIAL SE   'V C SE
USS

EDN600 G. BNOVWi
ANFRUOR

FeWuay 2 L 20 HI

Ntl DaVIIIII N"I' llo' 11"!'' w

Chy W Leawn ( Swe
3212 Maiii Slstvi

lxnwn( hVV, ( 4 WN5

RE: Rapma I'm Cocifidenfial hild Caiiv F, 16, fiuo, ( kila

T'h),ts ielter k ifra nN,,rfnnw W; ycwr da rser rNues' w AM a cWy( A A cmAdwU SmWI NQY
01W Cam Ame 10 whWh we Rkwme ark W cue Ncihues wkh, 8 cw ft.,,wer clWdren cru fr,I C( 11,

as weflM aww the  al/,ge Fwmdy Udd Cam Homw lim, whkh mv woo krine c"I'llild C' z)Jff,,   siOd"I

9- II 4 ch),Ic,dkvn rrwrolkd,

in your Wen you expresmad shat One need hr ah JW is w VuwC d,'wt n%,,&k,,al

mudguana waw spensar& are run Nawl of a,

For ymts",       lltq Cm,'k 1596, 84,,Ynbi WV40r%,,','s 1" m,mtrnmja oV
S4w6wAEJ Services( DISS, to malwin the qxrvaoW of srnafl fimwifly c,"tikl, cam
wevens lie use"',of hsju, Imownbg Uwk nmus,     aid Wer identhfying ! nAmYnztWn,,
cuqn R AnWs0.n, 6rig An hamAg Ilwwogrrwlxr,      fljrw&

C napt""'s ancl)    R) ni"fe"O"' wafll fi,u,nfcfecf), by Mv cr4'

fmrd a,rul t,'urwTAftxJ, IYY d!"I' t

of your momming A regmstog dre SON Fal"nflfy
Chfflld,     adrrtJnmTxwtvc rcs, xixon,.MbMq to pvan Me and, vafiuy of ks cNems
ut csrt,,,, 4r ya- wr Ir wwa k hl Me vbw4JI' w flhc rnavd,,wx of at"J' u'Ve QMM""',

I am indw% g as wn to fts lclter,, u wqy of the fee Ardule that conlaillin Me We

wtount lbr dw Sm alll F:, anfly( 1kild Cwv Home hm It also contaiiits faii, whierr 11111w

Sell"NI 111 11, mr elteck,

Slievcui Blouall of our k& xmMWn SyMems ENAwro Qlall receive i copy ii, wf 4his leaeri, so he wiV
he wmille dhat You New $)R! VIll ajlllm.  ,aIeml to lvv6vt: a a,,!!opy nf' w ic Ikst, It should be unik" lo(W thaa
IIIIIIIIII!! wMall 6U110Y A1,11011 carc Itollille list 01 14) reiinain twfly 61 pur pmscssiori, wid riot Aus"Clij,

I' llailk yuu ka, yota 11 Ylloto Nillive any 11 pieAlons of atl4hxlollaClOfiCCIVIS, Y104i nw
conija Jenni Fong,  Rewew Analym at 0) jh°  65 4144

eY

h 1" A" I w l Ah/,XI- Il auo'd, supq'yon U' niw

CC Mc,, on I) kyoura,



Attachment M

Sloe West of DaycareFacilities within feet of 6915 North Ave.' dated 2017

I

II .

I 4

I

57-



q v ltl uuu i        i

i

r

i

58-



e

r

v1

im

r

59—


